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Ursoml 30. 15,

I.Insert in opening panel: Comp with Nleﬁ};oned instructions,
Kir%ah'tok is feady at Kanpas City to ransom his friend,Urschel,
for $800,000-- (Have arrow pointing to newt bloek).

Seene phowing Catlet$ opening door for exit of Kirkpatriok,
who has grahbed bag of monsy from bed and rushed o door. Catlett
15 paylng: "Don't you think Itibetter come, anyway?" Kirkpatrick
replies: "Ho- whon they warned me to obme aldne. they meant 1¢!"

1I. Scene gshowing Kirkpatriek getiting into taxlocad in front of
Lotel, pushing money bag ahead of him, He 4is saying to driver:
"Tofthe LaSalle Hotel!"™

III. Soene showing Kirlpatriclk carryins bag along ncarly deserted
strect, taxtecd pulling awey from ourb., A roughSlooking man is
walking down the street toward him. Group of two or three "gangstes»?
type mer, hands in poskets menascingly, standing in nearby alle
ogxmareaway. . Insert under picture: Ac Kirl:patrick%rcm'rying t

v200,000 beg, started walking west, he noticed a stranger watohing
him intontly. . '

IV. Seene showing stranger{one of original danapers-Kelly) reash-
ing for bag earried by Kirkpatrioel, who 48 reluctantly relin-

quishing g4t. Stranger £s Beying: "I'11 ¢ that dag for you,
Kr,Kinsatd!" Kirkpatrick replies: "Juct & mimite- I want some
tastructions!” s
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Ursochel No,.l6

I, Insexrt 1-21 opening penel: Vhile guns he could not see covered
his every move, Kirkpatriok handed the $200,000 bag- Ursshel's

ranso?- to one of the Xldnapers-- (Hove arrow pointing to first
blook i

Draw seene similar to final blook of strip Ho,15, showing
Iddnaper holding mcney bag and starting to walk awagy, while
Kirkpatriekx pulls at his arm to detain him, and seys: "Hold on!
Don'é I get any instructions®™" Stranger replies: "You'll get them-
I can't talk with you now!"

II. Seene siiillar to foregoing one, except that strarger has
pawsied a moment at Kirkpatriok's insistence. Kirkpatrtok is
seying: "But somemne who is very mush interested is walting for
me to phone heréd I muet tell her sommething definite!"™ Lidnoper
replies: "Go begk to your hotel. The title to the farm will be
delivered in the nmesct 12 hours!™

III, Gcene show Kdrkpatrick arriving bagk 4z hotel room, with
Latlett greekdrs Ium ydth "What happened, Kirk? Whore!s Urgehel?"
2ixipatren «eplies: "NNTY vooxTne TIOney ond gromised Ufsenelt's
release in 12 hours?.I must phone Mrs,Ursehel.

LV, —Soene-chowing-Kirkpatrick-at-telephone-in-hotel-room, -sa —
nTfve Just %%1a the ransom. Your husband will be home toéorrg%?g

they said. 1'm leaving for Oklahoma City. See you inthe morning!"”
Insert in eircle close-up of lrs, Urschel at %hone, saying: "Thank

heavens'!” Incort 4n f£inal panel or arrow: "Tomorrow: rschells
Deturn!™®

——
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« Urschel lio,17

I. Insert iu ogening voanel: ¥{th nixed emotions of fear and hope,

© Kiripatriek and Catlett, Urschel'sz rannom negotiators, returned
$0 Ckluhiowa from the pay-off at Kansas City.
Rraw soone chowing Xirgpatriok and Cetlett zeated 1n porlor car
of tredn. dripatrieck 4z saying:"I hope I handed that $200,000
to the recl kidnapers. I don't 1like the vm%othay ocharged plens
on us!” Cobtlett renlies: It couldn't have been a hoax-we folaowed
jratructions carefullyt"”

II, Seene showiggs Kirlkpotrick, book in Urgschel home, describing
pay=ofL to Incoectoxr Woodrew and ldrs.,vraschel. dricpatriek is
seying: "ilo gaid tho title- nmeaning Urschel-wowdd be breldw
deiivered in 12 bours'. Iuspecior soys: "It's been more then
12 hours sinos you vaid tho ransom.” Mrg.Urschol says: "Surcly
they would not doudle-cross us!"”

III.721fextxdn sesne showing Ursehol, Latless and disheveled,
veing helpced into room by an agent. Urschel extends arms toward
wife, who iz rushing forvard bo grceet him. Inspochor Vaodrow
also has hord cxtinded, towerd Ursehol, az if to holy him +o chair,
seent 4o saying: 'S 15 % .Urschelt” Jfggﬂaar—eav:b%
=4t —Lo 4 ; L" 1o 5,Ursghet—o=yst "Charles! You're
w0t hhrt? Heaven be praised!™ Inspecsor doodiow saya: "Jit dova

ra- Tu ksl grany—hro ?_w:.i;h‘““}.f.;;;lhﬁcnhex.e"“cherc ts—Yobes-to—dot"
E:q :.1n§.1 panel IaGord: Tomorrow we besin Ursohells wekwd nvoay
of Iils "unatvoh” and inprisonnent,as related 4o Gemen.
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‘Ursehel No.18

I.Insert in opening panel: Ursehel, ransomed for $200,000, told .
-Inspector Woodrow of the F.B.I.what had happened since his selzure’
by two armed kidnapers 9 days before-- (Have arrow pointing to
next scene)

Draw scene showing xizsEgupxmf Urschel telling his story to
Irnspector, vho 1s taking notes. Ursehel is saying: "I'1l begin :
the story at the point where they relecased Jarrett, shoved me into
the bottom of their car znd drove off."™ Inspcctor is saying:"Fine.
Don't omit the slightest detail, Xr,Urschel”

AT, Close~up of Urschel telling story./He 1s seying: "As Jarreti
a2y told you, the two Xidnapers drove)least from Oklahoma City. I
vas blindfolded with adhesive tape and could see nothing".

ITI.Sewne showing kidnapers' car passing through a field of oil

derrieks and tanks, at night, with lights 1lluminating nachinery.
Ozer or Wder this pilcture insert in italices snd quotation nmarks
(to indieats Ursechel talking): "About an nour later I smelled gas
and heard the pumps of an oil field."

st Tave arpov matwHms Tu Lue #W0rdlly <=4 4nsert in arrow: Urschel's
COTY

IV. Scene showing blin’folded Urschel seaicd in clunn of weeds
. “ngé§gﬂgg£apg£§ggﬁg§z§k@eaggwiggd, with one kidnaper guarding him
gasoline. I% 18 Glmort Anmis Contimmnens o228 with can totgset
el v Az, Continue Ursehel STStory-‘initeallicg:—
Lo or ghree hours later we halted, I wa 1 ; it
wveeds nnd one of the lddnapers went ‘a8 placed in a clump of
--Lenapers went in search of gasoline",
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Ursehel No,l9

I. Draw half-strip scene showing Xldnapers# leading blindfolded
Ursechel from small sedan irto large limousine., Both cars are
parked in a Yarn, It 1s dayhreak ocutside. Other Xldnaper is
n§ license platec on big car. Kidnaper with Urschel is
Get ix there, Ursehel!" Kidnaper with l cense plates
is sayinr "We've go%ta msle 1t snappy-- 4i's daybreak:”
Under this scene, or over it, insertin italiccs: "About day-
brecir the kidnapers yulled irto & bexrrn of somo soxrt and put nme
into a larger c¢ar. I could heaxr then changing togs."
In orrow pointing to Urschel ita.ucs insert"Ursohel 2old The
G-Xen-~ .

IIJ. Scene showing close-up of Urschel lying on pillow and blank-
ets in botton of large scian, guarded by xicraper on bask sect.
Insert in italies: "They made me lie on & berth 4in the bottonm of
the bl cer and abe.in wo:cned me v Xxeep guiet--"

V. Soene suowing Xdnapers! car at country £illing station,

toidng on gas with ald of woman atiendant, xm-otizxezgiwpzxix
Cnc Xidnarer 1s seated in rear to shield vie\ of victin or floor,
wille the other is stonding beside car and soying to woman:"How's
crops erourd here?" The woman replies "They're 211l bwrmt up,llistex
bat we nay cave some broom coxral"

Irnsert in 1txlics: "We gaseced up about three hourc lzter at
= £11iing stotion attented by a viomon,vho salid the drought had
hurt 4he breoorm cpopn--"

¥
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' Ursehel Ho,.20

. I, IﬁSert in Opeﬁing'paﬁel:-Ursohel continued the story of his

kidnaping Ho Inspector Woodrow,Federal Bureau of Investigation--
llave arrow pointing to next scene. .
Draw scene showing Jddnapers' car driving through heavy rain
and thunderstorm, in rural cection- no houses in sight. Insert
in italics: "A few hours after reaching the dusty broom corn
seetton'dcscribed by the gasoline attendant, =2 heavy ralnstorm
broke~~'

II., Scene showing car mired in ford of stireom swollen by downpour
of rain, with one of kidnapers trying to push it out while other
renains at wheel. Insext in i1talics: At one time we got mired, and
one of the Xidnapers got out and pushed. I huddled,blindfolded, in
bottom of the car--", .

III, Scere siowlilg car turtkgg of? muddy dirt road into weed-zrovm
drivevay leading to ramshackle wooden garage about 15 feet Irom
snall frame formhouce of flimsy construction. A narrcew boardwalk
leads from garage to house. Ilouse is on right of garage. Vlooden
fearn-type gate in feiice crossing boardwalk near garsge. rarm animols
visible(Cous.  ahiakans). Insert in italics:. "Minally, we turned ingo

CaTbharzy d1zue mnd ghopped in what geEned o be o snell borr or goroge—--"

1V, Seenc.-chowing-Urschel-seated on rumming bosrd o2 car in goroge,

eating sandiwich and holding cup of coffee iust hended 4o -him by one
of Xldncpers. Otber kidnaper is gone. Kidnaper is saying:"?hat?il
meke you feel better™., Urschel replies: "Thanks. Where do we go
from here?" Insert in itclics: "They brought. me some sandwiches ond
coffee. One of the men was gone for hours. As I learned later, he
vias preparing my prison”.
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Urschel lol.21

I, Insert in opening panel: Ursschel's siory to the G-men of
his kldnoning experiences gave vital clues Yo invesiigators--
dave arrow pointing to next. socre. .
- -Dmoxg seene showing Uzcohel, svill blin¥olded, b2ing helped
t0 his Ject from oaxr run:ing boeard, where ho has been sceated, by
one of Xidnapers, walle other ddnaver, with gosture of arma,
cays: "Comc on, Urachel- the pienie has Just begquni" Show davke
neas outside, din larsern inside. Insert 4iun italics: "It rmst
Wave heon nighitLall vhea thoey Irmstled me out of the garsge--"

II. 3eene saowing kidnopex ca.rriing lantern in ong hoaxd and
oponing gate with other, while othor kidnaper suddes Uraschel
2dong nweow plonk walk toverd house. Insort in italics:¥ I heard
the rusty hinges of a gete squeak as they opsned 4+ for'me to
nesas, o fev feet outside the garvage-~"

III. Hocwece shovlng Urschel stenying wp wwWo woolen stepns from
bouedwall into dooriny of house, vt one #iinaner holding lis
crn bo guide hin 2:d sayiug: Miatel those two stews, Dulicyl"
Cther iddanmner holds lambern to lizht steps. Ingsert in 1%alics:
"After waliziug cbout 10 feet »long o nevrow bowrdwelix, I wus
led up two wooller stens into the doorvey of a lhwouse--"

IV, J<ccae showing poorléy frrnished hedroom, with Urschel

hedng-seated-opo-single-iron-bed by ldddneper-vho hgo Mo Ly
arn. Othier Xidnoper han just placed lontern on sngll table

and 18 closing door., Tdunaper with Urochel 45 soying: "Sit

covr, EEIX pcl., Thet's yow bed for tomight- you rmight as well

turn in!" Show a second dron cot in 1oon and heve iddnaper ab

Coor caying:"Ore of us has gotta do guard Quty on that other

cott™  Insert i 1talics: "I wag taftem into o bedroon =znd Hold

Yo et sone slcep on a cot. One of the Xldnapers owsupied tku
another cot.”
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Urschel No,.22

I.---Draw socene showing Ursehel, blindifolded and fully clothed,
lying across cot in bedroon, with one of the kidnepers taking -
off 'sho€s es though nreparing to retire in second bed. Lantern
on tabke casting feeble l4ght. lave this scene more of a close-
up of Urschel's head and upper part of body than other de-
taids in room, HZe is suppoced to be listening to volees in next
room, Insert in italics: "As I lay on the cot I heard one of mr
ikfdnapers talking in low tones with a woman in the next room--"

Llave arrow pointing to ftalics and insert in arrow: Urschel
té8lls his storyi-( :

II. Scene showing kidraper putting wads of cotton in Urschells
exwrs and teping them so he canuot hear, He is still blindfolded,
of course, Kidnaper is saying: "This'll fix those keen ears of
yours!" Urschel says: "I didn't hear ang$ding." Insert in italics:
iy guard,suspecting I was listening, placed cotton wads in my
ears and teped them--"

III, Scene showing Urschel ecting o sandwieh and holding cup

of coffee, os he sits at small tabhle in bedroom. Kidnaper, with
nachine gun lying beside him, is strelcehing his arms xm

25 he sits on the bed. It is deylight outside. Second kidnaper

is standing neardy, ecting sandwioch, ond seying: "This 1s goint
t'—be-our-busy-day"—Xidnaper-on-bed-says:—"What—a—night-that——
turned out t' be!" Insert in itzlics: "The next morring they

gove me some food off a small table which had no cover--"

IV, Scene showing glimpse of cows, chickens and dogs through

vindow of room in vhich Urschel is eating brealkfast. Show dogs

chasing chikens. Insert in 1talics: '"Despite the cotton wads in

ny ears, I could hear XZBEE cows, chickens, fuinea hens and dogs--"
In a £inal vertical panel insert: The G-men, seeking clues

to Urschel's kidnapers, noted his mention of = womants voiee and

barnyard noises!
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: Urschel'no.zs

I. Scene showing Inspector Woodrow questioning Urschel and
taking notes. Inspectpr is saying: "What did the kidnapers do
with you after that first migiit in the farmhouse, Mr.Urscheél?"™
Ursochel replies: "They moved Me frpm that house the next day.
They put me in & car and--" Have arrow pointing to next scene
and 1asert in arrow:Urschel's Story.

Insert over or under scene:Prompted by questions irom In- -
spector Woodrow of fhe Federal Bureau of Investigation, Urschel,
ransomed for $200P00,related his kidnaping adventure. _

II, Scene showing Urschel, blinfolded,being driven in small
coupe along coutry road in ddytime tpward farmhouse in distanee.
o other cars or people in sight. Ilave road more of a eow-path
than highwey, vith re3d fence dordering 1t.

Insert in italies: "We drove over a bumpy road for perhaps
15 minutes without hearing traffic noilses or human voices--"

I1I, Drav half-strip scene showing coupe entering farmyard of
Shonnon plaece, with gemeral view of house, outbuildings and groundd,
drawn from photogrerhs to be furnished. Show man with machine gun
held in crook of arm, cuarelessly, walting for cuupe 4o stop near
front door.

Insert in italics: "Then we pulled into what I 1ook %o dbe
s fermyard ond my OEPUOIS urderdd me out. As I learned later,

_this wne# the Kidnapers'! hideout- ard ny prison!”




Urschel No,24

4

I, Scehe ghowing two kidnapers leading Urschel through dark
hallway snd about to have him step up one step into doorway of
shabby room, One of Xidnapers is saying: "Step up, Urschel,

Now=~ this way'" Insert in italdes: "Hy kidngpers led me through
a narrow hall that had no carpet and up one step into a room--" -

Have arrow pointinzg to Italies and insert in arrow: Urschel
Tells the G-men-- :

II., Scene showing Urschel stortirg to i:et down on pile of
blankets in coruner of- nearly bare room(dining chair, unsovered
small table, iron eot). His kidnepers have just released their
grip on his crms, and one of them 1s swing: "Lie down on them
blankets, Pal, and enjoy some solid comfort!"™ Other kidnaopersd
says: "Yeah, like = good boy".

III. Show backs of man and womon conversing 1in next room-

partly visible through half-opened @oor of room in whieh Urschel
is ceated on blankets, hclding his head. Xddnapers starting to
léave “thirough door. licrke this & half-strip scere and insert in
italics: "ot long after beilng placed on the blaikets in the
corner by ny kidnapers, I heard the voice of 2o man apd a woman
conversing excitedly in the next room. Yhey were volces strange
to me.I couldn't hear what fhey were soying."
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Urschel Lo.25

I, -Insert in opening panel: Ur=‘e.101. hone after naynent of
+300,0C0 raison, told Inspector Woodwow of the FeBul. of
hWn *’ir"f day in the Xidnapers' nysterious hideout--

iiuve arrow noin..J.Aé, to Ti '"t scene and insert in arrow:
Urschel'’s Story--

J3aV seene, vl'u._.-;b;’ip long, showing tirces Sanes ters and
t rq_women( one an old, ﬁi.:re mtoble farn woman oand the other a

‘-u'em_,ox. soung Vionmi, Supposed Lo be Zathryn “ully.cife
ifnehdne Gun Ke¥Y¥y) in a “tmddle in back yard of Shoynon
“We. Hdnapars? linousine aad = saall eoine are »arked
nearby. Show men armed with machine guns and snotguns ond
Jlotole, ITnorwed,  2iodnly vislule, show four eovs, sone ghlicok
2a3 md several 1023,

Turowh 4w 4ialies: "The waly 4n iy eoxs dilxa'lt _}_".L‘GVL.]"'ia e
from hoaring 7odcea oFf w0 or three men othier thonm the o
4,1 1l Mdneoers-? I oiloe hieayd aoxsyediztany: mmm
volces of two wonen ~d adises of vuriyarid aninal g--"'

TTI, Whov TJegehel on bloakebs i coriar of room, with an 0ld
T in 'f".s" 1wrts clobhen nented eordy gv'"" darng dn with o
chofoomn. Yoamer 40 saying: "Deelion %] have 4o wo setiin!
the gloek in.' Upsenel cogu: “CGo {-f.thL I vion!'y 2un auayl"
Iizors 4= 14nlies: "lard of LGhe $ime I wus suardsd b o
Yaviier., L ocoezldld he nentioned naviig Yowr 111k colg-="

Tk et &

iV, uLsene snowing o7 c or o‘.LL,i*“- ;:iCu;apc:ca: :_:h:ecl-'_’i.izzg; vrneicl
45 ez of chadr with homdeuffs- one euff zround wrist and other
oot lc{; cs u:d:c. rorvper-guard 1c c"mm.ing _me:rlw it 1c
wioht, ond oil lomp dimly 11 "u.'rd.ne roonr. iAdnaver 1s saying:
i 'h"t"ll prevent any moﬂ'c}y bucirecs tox.ignt"‘ U’T-“chel BOyC:
Tlow ean L sleep vith that thing around my m.‘if'""

Irzert in 1%clice: "The first right in the Iddeout they
shnocl 1-.d.’r:c”uo n chalr wAth handenffs, so I wowldn't twalk in
s pleoey’ -
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Urschel Lo.26
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I, JScene showirg Urselhiol, sti111 blindBlied, eating breokfast

oi Dacon, esgs
u.xlncl:ed irom hi
L table Wit
"’“ wvmont & hoto
T::schel is zay

t
L[,’: ’C

norning I e .,cmre
o the woven,

Ingert in 'u'“nw'
II, Gecne Taon
Stwmough nton
‘u.u‘.lio Cd

by neasis
showing

e o
in cuyp wioosiag.
]
I

P
Lactio o

w ve coxled Tor 1

»non vhcre Jrn
of farn viie (..I"W‘iLs
wuliey-tihe
Indort 41 ivolics: V1 he"’*(.. vaboy veins
© a mlley squealzed 2nd rr_mcd. lovwdly--"

Teoehel tel
.'ob 70 handlae *!»" »U-.a@ahal BRFeL

) ._Q_L._.,]j,?‘:_.: Y’I L ~Mver oher Ou"\i of
t..i.uuu = IL.L b-—l.e "‘.'

tls) is

the well".

“bread aad co.fi’ee of? bare table, with handcuff
wrlst anC hanging from chedr. Faracr-grerd clis
..u.o u(,\m. but 12 not eauing Farper's wii’e(l"‘s. R.Go
cexvinge ‘D:"ee.d’ds’c.
oald I have 2 drin: of water?? lonmn [ays
"0.%X, IT11 hove to drawr o huekct b

-~ tove arrov 301:21311\(3 to Ursenel's "tor,f in it2dice:"The next

A oood broal=tast of Tarn produota by one

el Ao ecting.

that

~3 .2
& tin

RV YES S R
IGo

LN TN T

——

cur.
ainerel toohe

2s2i21 note of
she rarconed

shat I won't coom
I--\n’v\-'- i‘\] ~11,t-
she =011, $in
ilijoncirel

werumarly vAfe of my farner-guard--"
71"'“0 el' o .)4,)11.7 Oa v,m.‘:ﬂ -

shovng ~linmoe
uc‘.et 01 water £ron old-
well, Chew port of Urrchel 4n {orerw
arawn

~ouxd..
D0l L Well

cean of woter fron mroffered

.;c 1;_; 50Ai1 ¢ coom2ast Lavde. Show Lionlle
vonan 1o '5«..,}'1:;&: "Carois .l Ust Thdie ¥in cup

1l oola tan cup

V. -gome zhovlng close-ul of u-«c* el .-,J.'«"“**v.b voter from bin
Ingert 1r 14clics:

the water ha
OI""CL | IR14

" nd

B

nanel.:

Ty

& very notiecadle

Inf'«‘ec or i¥oolrow, ace Genon, made

cud i wabher clues detadled by
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I{rschel Ho.27

I, Iascrd i nyening nanel: Urschel contimued his WJazm_, story
of e 1r'm~1.,onment by Iddriapers, as Inspector uoourow of the
Tederal Durcaz of Investigaslon took notes--

Insert 1n arrow pointing to first scene: Urschel related--

Jraw scene oloving halfestrin view of Shanmon farnm, with
comnercial J.r liner flying low overhead.

Ingert 4x 1tnlics: "ot loaz after Wwreakfast I heard the roar
of an d.rplone pessing over the hideout--"

III.Scez-e siowing fora woman elearing away last of breaifast
C2ohen, 'mighoad con%ed neaxDr with shotrun ~nd Urschel »ushing
chrdr cuey from tebke nﬂ s2ying: "About whot tine of day is 147"
Former looiznr-ab wodell myt soyer TI{ve ndne-Tifty Qo= bat don't
ctord "ovryirg coout xl::c- VC'{;, ‘::: el

Timeeh fn ATollent T wundd na whnt I Miged was anout & mlmites
~nd Then n‘_;*i ‘¢ +ho ‘il..c. The ~)I.::.:. hod “‘."'.‘"d svesrnead abowt

N T Pal - b1
88 0,0, T fimurele-

T7, Sewmie choving o ordpginal Z‘d(lzxapors Lack in roon with Ursehel,
}W' Las becn hovod mi*’ d ozodn o the ehalr ci: wiadel he Lo geaded.

23N .'...L lsq—-)cv\ 1(- I -.ﬁ_n'{: on o lh__ir (l‘z'ﬂ\m ur 4= Tyont Of V.L'L(‘]lCl g.nii
0tiueT as :.J.w' » oot ala olde. Cne ol Xiduayere is saiing: e vwans
to talk o 115516 THrinoss TITh woul" Other iid naneTs ::'vﬂ'" lo .,11,

Ur..che'l serious business. liow imeh i: Jour liiec vorth 4o _our
xn-{'!" - g

lngewt iu 1%: .llcs. Xy two Zidrapers robtumed 1 l‘-z:‘ﬁ:, day
2 bhroached Tor Lho Pi.c"t $iz0 the nasterz of .v'“.:ho.v z::d o 'con-
tact' or intermediary--",



Urschel No,28

I. Insert in oyrening ponel: Urschel related $o G-men his bargain-
ing with kxxx kidnapers over ranson plais--

llave arrow pointing to first scene.

Droaw scene shoving two kidnapers discussing ranson vwiith
Urcthel. Scene similar to IV in Ko,27. Unc of kidrapers 1s saying:
"You're ready to talk business? O.H. Iirst, we gotta select a
vontaet man!™ Other kidnaper says:"Somebody vie c¢'xn tirust- how
ctout your mimister:" Urschel says: "Ky pastor is out of tovm."

Ingsert in 1txlics: "The Iddnapers suggested using the pastor
of ny ghurch as intermediary,but I told them he had 1 £t Oklahoma
City--~

IT, .Close-up of kidnaper, vith worried look, saying:"I think we'd
better choose o contact outside of Oklzhoma Cityt anyvay. The
napers say those G-men are messing around therel®™

III,Close~uvn view of one of Xidnapers, facc el se to that of
Uvrsehel. soyinz: "idave you gobt o friend you can trust in Tulns?W
T30kl veplies: "ioll, yos. Jdnhn G, Coatlett 4o o zood friend".

inzert in itelies: "When they suesestvoe—ihet I name soneone

in DTalsa_as-1iitermeliory; I—mercioned-Jom -Catlett-="

iv, Jeene choving one of kidnapers handing paper and pencil %o
Urichel, while otlher one loosens bendoge over s eyes. Kidaoner
with paper is saying: "ilere, write o letter to Catlett iust like
I sopyl? Other ¥ifanaper says: "I'll loosen this enougi for you to
sec vhat youlre writii'h,

Inzert in ivulices: "Thiey brought me paper and veneil and

nede me write o iletter to John, substantially as they dictated
1t. I osked bim to serve as intermediary--"
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Urschel 10,29

I, Scene shoving Urschel_ writing letter, while two kicdnapers
stand over him nnd look over his shoulder. One of kidnapers is
gafing: ¥--and nore instruetions will be sent later.™ Other
kidnaper says: "Now sign it, Urschell"™
Inzert in italics: "I wrote the letter to Cetlett Just as the kid-
napers dictated 14, asidng hin to he intermédilary--"
_In arrow pointing to 1talies insert:Urschel Told the G-ken--

II Chose-up of Ulschel writing letter addressed to "Dear Berenice”
Insert in italics: "They let me write z letter to my wifexkmm-

but they dlctated most of that, too, as cshe must of realized from
1ts curtness--"

III, Scene shoviirng one of Xidnavers tai-ing both letters out of
roon, while other remains to gu“rd Uruchel. {daaper lcaving room
zllﬂ baek: "I've goct o couple more letters to write, myselfl™
Ursenel says: "Ilonse send that letter to my wife at onece- to
1et her know I'm 2ll right'"
Iusert in 1talies: "After viriting the letters to dohn Catlett
ond my wife, theckéfnayerx I was bhlind#d€lded ogcoin--"

IV, JScene snOving GITPISnE Tiyiug over Showmon fern in ddreetion
onvosite to that of morning plane previously Gepicted (iio,37).

Incexrt-dn-1talices: "That afternoon.I_heard. another_plane

flJi;: sdnogt Adrectly over the house- but in the opposite dir-
ection fron that of the morrning plance--"
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Urschel Fo,.30

I. Insert in opening penel: Questioned by Inspector Woodrow
of the F.B.I., Urschel, freed by kidnepers, related. that--
Have arrow pointing to next scene. w.yU*,\N
Drawv scene showing young farmer guarding Urschel Use
photo of Armon Shemnon as gulde. Urschel 15 saying: MWhere have
the others gone? Vhen will I be released?" Former is saying:
"Search nme, lister. I'm not the head man",
Insert in italics: "At times the elderly farmer guerded me,
but somc?tir..es & younger man, whom I took 4o be his son, was on
wateh--F

II. Scene showing iicchine Gun I’elly cha.t tinc with Urschel as he
sits guarding him, Kelly is caying:"Sure, I been rodbin' 'ba.nks
f'r 25 years. Big jobs- that's mel" Urschel says: "I see."

Irsert in italics:"One of ry kidnapvers talked frecly of
criies he hed committed.lle seid his gang made the Bq.uowu look
1liize xtoirrxxicxexrsk® pikers!"

III, Sene uhowing Kelly still 4$=l¥ing with Urschel, as 1n fore-
oLm scenc. Xelly 4is saring: "Yeah, the garg will treat juh
8.3.. if you plzy foir- but 1f you dou'ble-cross us- well use
your inczinetion!™
Insert in italics: "He worned me of tortures I would suffer

1f—there-—was-any-4ouble~-crossing_in ransonm crrangecneris--"

. e

I7. ©Seccre showlng fldnevers chaining Urschel to vheir viith
long cattle-chadn ettached to kandcuffs. One of them says: "This
chain vill let you move around a 1ittle better." Urcchel sovs:
t!l"\h_ ‘.-.:’ ) 44 .
Insert irv italics: "On Friday, Pifth day ofier ny ldcroping,
they chained me Go the chalr Hith a long cattle chair attached to
mv handeuffsg--"
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~ FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

. S. DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE

.- , - S Little Rock, Arkemses,
J B : _ — : Jazuary- 4, 1938, - ... -

Transmit-thecfollowing Teletype message 10: Nashville E&)O\' - "' e -

o, |
FBRI LIPILE ROCK 1-4-36 11-30 AM .

RETUR ! COVINCEGN, TENNESSEX. FILB INDICATES |

ADRIENMR CONTACYED DAIRIES THERE. SUGGES?T IMMED .

T0 LOCATE ADRIENNE IATE INQUIRT IN EFFORT
SHIVERS

-

oD

- | RwaDED 7_7 /- [722
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(DAILY AND SUNDAY) . [/

chmem oo T
AVERAGE NET PAID CIRCULATION LAST MONTH [“'“ 4. DOISEDED oo g
-

suquv Thief Clerk.oaaaaa.. &
(EVENING EXCEPT SUNDAY) :
AVERAGE NET PAID CIRCULATION LAST MONTH

BUILDING OWNED AND OCCUPILD BY OKLAHOMA C'TY, OKLA.. W e o
THE OKLAHOMA PUBLISHING COMPANY ..

Jamiary 5, 1936 1 ATr. Lorter coccceennnn

- T R & B

i B Y MF. GUEMIEE anmeonan

! iy, Taram ooeeeceeee

: L;‘. 2y, Tracy m/._..

1r.e J. Vd"'"r :"IOOVEI‘, : i'.\u,s Gandy Xecaeecer

Departzent of Justice, s ....... AT
7ashington, D.C. e i

-

Dear .xr. Hoov=ar:

‘i"nank you for your note. I am gratefu:. that a’
qan as busy as you would g to tne trcuble of expressing pleasure
over so brief en encounter.

— Cut of that encounter I got a fine exclusive story,
tranks to you &nd Ryley+—You-must.-know thzt anyicing touc:ding S
n the Urschel case s5till is news of the first .:agnitude here; —

and thousznds of speculstive words have been yr.mted on the
finger :san angle.

I az enclosing @ clipping of tie yarn, printed on i
paze one of our aftsrnosn peper. .

Cne of these days I want to write a story on tiree
local en with your departarnt and sonstiing of tlheir Scrx=--hurt,
Caxznbell znd Bryce. ‘ould that be going off tne reservation and
into the realm of things the denartmnt wants left unuenticned?
All are friesnds of mire z1né I wouldn't want to wri te anything thet
would injure them in the bureau. '

Sincerely,
SBECCRDLY
&
AN GINDRR T

e Ed Ly




The Urschel |
Case Had No
Finger Man

J. Edzar Hoover, No. 1 G-
Man, Discredits Theory.

By DICK PEARCE

Of the Times Staff
TULSA. Jan. ta—rhat phantem
ficure 11 the Charles F. Urschel kid-
caze—the finger man who
his crime behund respecta-
—does not exist. . .
This dope is straight from J. Edgar
‘Hnaver, chief of all the G-men, who
10t here Monday night for Chicago

Pretiv Bor Flovd died brzging for his
life—the castern city pangslers, the
western desperado, theyre all alike.”
Back of this psyehoioay, the whole
meat of it. in fact, is the romanee of
adventure. Hoover believes that he and
his men are romantic figurcs. He
encourages tilat conception for the
good it docs. .
“1 neoticed at Christraas the stores:
were sellinz G-man gans and G-man’
automobiles,” he smiled. “That's 8
good sign. Boys once wented to play
bandit. Now they want to play
G-man. This changing attitude of
the small boy 1% a hopeful sign.”
Approves “G-Man” Stuff
Kelly did hang the name G-man on
his agents when thev walked in on
him at Memphis, and Hoover dorsn’t
object to it. Short, romantir sound-
ing. it is snother psycholozical help.
“IU's created a certain amount of
popularity for us,” he <aid. The same
goes for G-man movies.

'after visiting for the first time the

state in whigh his department carncd
<0 much of his fame. He came 0s-
tensibly to assist at the southwestern
crime conference, but his real crrand
was 1o pay tribute to a hrave Okia-
homa officer who died in action.

Of the many factors that permit-'
ted criminals to flourish in Oklahoma.:
Hoover emphasized a “clan lnslinct"‘
4n the hill country that led otherwise:
respectable citizens to harbor Floydl
and his ilk. i

“A community gets no better gov-

Hoover revealed that gm‘crnmrntj
agents did not quickly discard the’
theory that an Oklahoma City cit-
fzen. probably-a men with an out-
wardly respectable hife. fingered the
oil millionaire for Gecrae *Machine
Gun" Xelly and Aibert Bates. So
thoroughly did the kidnapers know the
dailv habits and movements o
Urschel, and his financial abilities
that there was plenty of reason to be-
lieve an Oklahoma City man involved

«But we have never bcen able tc
get any proof of that, and we've ex-
plored it thoroughly,” sald Hoover. *]
feel that we have made &s thorough

URSCHEL

an Investigation as it is possible to

make.”

Sitting in his hotcl room with

Dwight Brantley, his hecutenant who '
has charge of the Oklahoma City of-,
fice, Hoover talked briskly of Okla-
homa criminals. Floyd, Kelly, Bates,
Underhill, Nash, Richetti, Ma Baker
and her boys—they =all flourished
until Hoover's men went after them.

They're all dead or in prison now—

but Hoover stil won't give them an
inch.

“Rats, yellow rats, evtryone of therﬁ

—I won't call them dogs because I'm
a lover of dogs.”

He's sald that before, and he'll never |

gay anything else about big criminals.
That 18 part of the psychology that he
uses every minute of every day to;

change the attitude of the averagel
!

citizen toward criminals.

Floyd Died Begglng !
«putch Schultz dled whinlng—,

ernment than it wants,” he com-
mented. .
Praise for Watt, Rogers

Hoover could not long remain away
¢rom the Urschel case. which he
described. as “the red letter case” in
department of justice tiles. His!
praise was unbounded for Sheriff
Stanlev Rogers and John Watt, po-
lice chief.

“I don't know of any locality in
the country where we got more co-
operation,” he said. “There was one
of the finest examples of how a case
should be handled. 1 cite that as
proof that Oklahoma has & basis of
fine ¢aforcement officers on which to
build.”

There was contempt in his volce
as he swung the conversation to “sen-
timental, sob sister parole boards.” He
didn't mention Oklahoma specifically,
but he had Oklahoma in mind. Both
Dock Barker and Alvin Karpls, the
Bremer kidnapers, received clemency
in Oklahoma.

“All five of my men kiiled in the
Jast year have been killed by the re-
cipients of some kind of clemency,”
he said. . .

At the end he explained the real
reason for his coming to Oklahoma.
He always has turned down invita-
tions to peace officers’ conventions.

There are 48 of them every Year
and he never would get any work done
if he went, as much as he would like
to, he explained.

But Otto Reed, the peace officer
who died at the Kansas -City union
station massacre when the attempt
3:1!&!‘1:::;;0 t;;e Frank Nash, was an

. e was chi 4 ce
at McAlester, chief of polt
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¢/o Oklahoza City Tiwes,
"* O¥lehdba City, Oklahona.
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[~ Desr Wr. Penroces

Y A 'Recetpt is coknowledged of your letter
of Janvary 25, 1936, in which you enclosed a
clipping of your erticls omtitled "The Urachel
Cure Had No Pinger Kan,® whioh sppeured tn the
Jroury 14, l93‘v f{osue of the Oklshoma Cigy
[
. Tinere |

It was indeed thoughtful of you to
gend ze this article and I huve reud 4 with a
“groxt deel of interest. I wish to coamend you
upon ths zasterful wraner in which the artiele

ie writtes.
Tith refercnce (o your expressed deelre NS
to wvrite « story concerzing Special Agents Bart;
Canndoll snd Bryce, I winsh ta sadvive you izt -
i1t is pot the policy of this Buresu to publisize :
iudividual meabers of L{te personnel. I tm cure -1
you will cpareciate the reasons for this poliey. j
¥ith dbest wisher end kind regardis, [
an ;
Mo, Nathan ..o
Mr. Tolson........... ,
. Mr. Baughman ...... .~
| Chief Clerk.......... ‘t,
Mr. Clegg ............ &7
Mr. Coffey ...........
Mr. F.dwards
"1 Mr. Egen.....

Mr. Fo worth ... -
Mr. Harbo _........

[ "COMMUNIOATIONS SECTION

RN

Mr. Joseph . ... MAILED
Mr. Eelth .....
Mr. !Aéml’..-.

41936 e R e
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FED BUR OF INVESTIGATION US DEPT OF JUSTICE WASHN DC

EDWARDcBERMAN "AND— CLIFFORDCSKELLY SUBJECTS—IN- THISwCASE

GEORGE KELLYOBARNES ETAL CHARLES F URSCHEL VICTIM KIDNAPPING

M SURRENDERED TO USM OKLAHOMACITY THIS MORNING THESE

SUBJECTS HAVE BEEN AT LIBERTY PENDING APPEAL IN THEIR CASE

BRANTLEY.
127PM..

RECORDED

w7/ = 1795

JANQ 7903 JA O i¥ad |
R



. R P. 0, Box mzﬂ : -,
- ) : - Pittsburgh, Pa.

MAIL
SPECIAL KL IVERY

Lo
L $
- . - " -

Special iAgent in Charge
\‘, - Oklahoma City, Uklahoma.

B

o ’ .
OZCRGE KKLLY BARNES, with aliases,
ot alg o _ .
CHARICS 7. URSCHXL - Viotim
KIDKAPING

-

Dear S§{r:

Postnaster, Erie, Pomylnnia
forwarded to the Pittsburgh Office under letter dated Do
31, 1935, a mail tracing from Jonesboro dnt
Decmbot 29, 1955, sddressed to
Erio. Pennsylvania, showing a rstm d&rna 714'?91@,.

Street, Jonesboro, Arkansas. R @} CE
This tracing is herewith boxw)zrmn“hd to your
office for whatever further attention yo{ don Ayproprht'.

lu .

Very truly 12‘&1‘9.

Encl, ’
CC~Bureau. . R, L. SKIVERS s
Little Rosk Special Agent in Charge, -

All blC
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o Post Office Box 1469, R
- - - - [Little Rock, Arkensas, o
. Jeauary 7, 1936. Y Coe o

Special agent in Charge, ‘ =,

_Neshville, Tennssses. <

Dear Bir:
o |
Ke: OBURGR LY B ARNZS, with eliases; XT AL;
OHARLES F.'URSCHEL - VICTIM. .
Eidnaping. )
This will ecafirm teletype roseage from this office dasted January
‘. 1936. .

On Janusry 4, 19356, there wes received from the Postmmster at
Jonesbore, Arkensas, & tracing of s letter received b
Jonesdbaro, sirkansas, the mother of Mrs. U. SRNDe .
s tracing disclosed that the letter received dy was post~

marked at Covi n, Tennsesee, December 31, 1935, and bore » return
addreas of _Covington, Tennessee.. . U —

By reference to the report of Specisl Agcntmsm
Peul, Minnesota, dated November 14, 1935, page 3, it w 8 Ro that
C. J. Adrienne sold edvertising to the Maple Hill Dairy of Covington,
Tennessee.

Tais office 4ces not have ocimen of the handwriting of Mrs.
Adrienne, but in view of the fact Adrienne has operatad in and around
Covington, Tennesses, in the past, it appsers advisadle to uh uqutry at
the return address mantioned ebovse.

It oppesrs thst your offiece is in poasession of the necessary
seriels showing the desoriptions of doth Adrienns end his wife &nd tde

desire of the Bureau thet Adriecnne be losated and intorvimd ooncorning___ S

his elleged possession of soms ransom money in this case,
{

Very trmuly yours,

AUBIC  wommemoman 7] 5 /722

R. L. mvtmp(pn BLREAL .
Special Agent }in Cha‘rﬁ 1u :‘::36 ,

Oklahoms City

co Buruu/ JAN 31 1o |l

O
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1 . IR L -
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT (KLAHCMA CITY -3 S e FILENO. 7=1""
REPORT MA:DE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR 7 REFORT WEBY .
- . WHICH MADE R .
i uss | 1ecs | D
"™ GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with aliases, ET AL. | “ o oo o
Charles F,~Urschel, ~ VICTIA, KIDNAPING,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

1A
.

Covington,' Tenn,, wrote to her

nicco, (NN Tonco-
boro, Ark., on 12-31=35 and put

her return address on the -envelope.
,stati she never met C. J. .

rienne nor krs¥Adrienne ’ although
" the latter is related to her by
marriege, and knows nothing of their
whereabouts. Adrienne worked

Covington, Tenne, duri ing of
1035, yut has mever returneds : Al biC

- RUC =
REFZRENCE: Taletype from Little Rock Office, dated January 4, 1936,

Letter from Little Rock Office, dated January 7, 1936.
DETAILS:
AT COVINGTON, TENNESSEE:

The data contained in the referenced teletype was referred to
Agent at Memphis, Tennessee, on Janusry 4, 1936, and Agent, accompanied by
Special Agent — proceeded immediately to Covington, Tennessee,

Postmaster Covington, Tennessee, informed
Agent that the owner and occupant of Covington, Tennessee,

is a very respectable old lady and a pioneer in that sece
tion; that and her daughter, who is a teacher in the Covington
Public Schoo ol, .11‘8 the only occupants of (NP 2ni if anyone slse was

2 Rashville

iR

‘?Z“SQ’EQDJ / //I /ZW G . - D?NOT WRITE IN Tnsfz SPACES
T [ =t T A7 3AN 181936
@B‘me&u CG’IBOFTNI'S REPORT - | | JAN
2 i foes | CoPIES DESIROKED wels e AN 3 LGy
2 Little Rock 5 - - ...
1 Detroit 20 6rian 7 1SR

-

< A M
0. 8. GOVERNNENT PRINTING OFFICE %



staying there, he would know about it. He sa1d (NN cou14 be
approached directly, as she bore the highest reputation in the community,

- Covington; advised
_Agents Jonesboro, Arkansas, is her niece, and she
has other relatives at Jonesboro and Pine Bluff, irk., but for years
they have drifted apart, and she seldom hears from any of them; that
sent her a small Christmas package, and asked that it be
acknowledged, and on December 31, 1935, she wrote t

.acknowleding the package, and put her return address on the letter.

sald she had never met C. J. Adrienne nor
Mrs, Adrienne, though related by marriage to the latter, this being
due to the fact, she said, that some years ago, she made a visit to -—
her Arkansas relatives, and was received so coldly that she came ‘back
to Tennessee and thereafter let them severely alone. She said the
Christmas package from was the first time she hed
heard from the Arkansas relatives in years., Howeve

stated that in the spring of 1935 one who conducts a
dairy at Covington, Tennessee, had come to her and told her a man
giving thé name of Adrienne was telling in the community that his wife
was related to and stated to Agents this was
true, but that neither Adrienne nor his wife had came near while
Adrienne was working the territory around Covington, Tennessee.

stated that according to her information
s the zunt of Mrs, Adrienne, She said

of Jonesboro, Arksnsas hostler on the railroad
ne Bluff, Arkansas, and (married name un-
known) are the three children of her sister; that it is her under~

standing this man Adrienne married the daughter of
who used to live at Cotton Plant, Arkansas, However,
admitted that she might be wrong about these relationships, as she

said she and the Arkansas relatives had not done much writing or visiting;
so little, she said, that she actually had never met the girl Adrienne
married.

rostmaster (D 2dvised Agents that Adrienne worked
the Covington territory in the spring of 1935, selling Rogers Redempw
tion Certificates to# a dairyman, but has never returned
there, nor, he said, arfter inquiry of all clerks, has any mail for

Adrienne or Rogers Redemption Bureau passed through that office since
Adrienne was in that commnity last spring.

~ REFERRED UPON COMPLETION e

All BIC
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still residing there; that he
visited Jonesboro, Arkansas in July, 1932 and 1933, when his -
daughter met aged e: that both
have been corresponding since that time, dvised

-~ that she had written the letter dated December 6, 1935 t

,which caused the instant investigation. Since it was thought

1ladvisable, no inquiries were rade relative to Adrienne inasmuch

‘@8 3uch inguiries might be relayed back to the family and spoil

the iffects of the mail cover.

Since there are no further leads to be covered the case
at thistime i{s being

-

- | A 5TC

'REFERRED UPOz COMPLETION TO THE OFFICE OF ORIGIN

';"“#4.,
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JOHN EDGAR HOOVER -

et

“Time - 12:10 P.M.

eaT:{ G éﬁehera[ Bureaw of J g]nﬁeshgzﬁn A
, H. 8. Bepartment of Justice N
ashington, B. €. {2 s

Januery 13, 1936.

l Mr. Mathan J......

Mr. Tolson.......ccee i'\

Mr. ClegR .covunavenes
Mr. Coffey .covcnvvenn

- . . - - e::..:. Tk

JOE N = L5 ST

MENORANCUM FOR_THE DIRECTOR oz

. - s Gendyceenene
|

. thiei‘ Clerk end Fiscal Agent of the Taxes -~ -—--
and Penalties Unit o e Depertment, telephoned and said that he has rz\

in his office a pgvoman he thought the Bureau might want to talk to.
This woman, *by name, is the wife of a person in Fort Worth,
Texas, for whom the wife of "Machine Gun" Kelly worked for some tinme,

and she might have some information in vhich the Burezu might be
interested.

I toldg that if he would send this women to my
office, I would have the Supervisor handling that case interview
her.

..

“
: Respectfully,
ke

\\\ E.“%. TAMM.

Al b1C

INDEXED ;
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6, 1938 by

ﬁ return of B. M fenns. Mrs. M,rtm was formerly

. . P. 0. Box 1276
o Oklehoma City, Oklahoms - P
7-8 ' Jenusry 23, 1936

Spnhl /gent {n Charge,
Salt Leke city. Useah,

0 .
Dear 5irs - Re: GEORGE KELLY » wWith elieses,
- - et el Oharles F. Urschel - Victim
Kiinaping.

This letter will serve to confim uy teletype messege
to the Selt Lake City Offiece of even date.

Enclosed herewith is e copy of a mrcn&nn pede Jeuuary

, _81,091&1 igent, of the surmary of the data
qonteined in the Oklshome City file relative to efforts mede to loceate
Dr. Co J. Mrienns, .

At 11145 e.m. I received e telephonic communiestion from
I@ont*“ the littls Rook Offies in which he stated that
information bean recsived by the Listle Bosk Office this morning,
resulting from the cover pleged &t .Tonubm "Abnnua on the mother

of Mrs, sdrienne, that s Reilway Express p > ‘Red: boon delivered
“et Jomssboro, Arkanses on Jeuary 1Sth, m. ‘packeags Wss traveling
under Weybill Mo, 7977 end was forwarded fi%es Sglt Lake City, Utah on
Jenuary 9, 1936, addressed to Jonssbdoro,

irkensas. The uqm was signed Paysoa, Fo, 9140 end the ﬁﬁ. bore

It will no doubt be possible to cmsertain the definite ad-
dress of .. and Mrs. Adrienns from e proper oontaet with offieiels st
the Rellway Express /gengy ct Selt Leke Oity. Dr. G. J ienns should
be thoroughly guastionsd relative to his atatements conderning the raensom
money in this cess, and if he is located, you should eammnicetes im- .
mdiately with the Director for further instructions es to what action -
should be teken reletive to Adrienns,

Very truly yours,

&

FED[LAL [1RC .
INDEXED 1y, rorp ¥

Ene. /ww EJAN 31 190’5 Spectall Agen Al Mﬁﬁ
e B, /<|

St. Pau} Neshville
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C FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATJ.ON

‘ _ U. S. DEPARTHENT OF JUSTICE

Transmit the following Teletype message to:
" FBI OXLAHGMA CITY 1253 1:220Px @

SAC SALT LAKE CITY

PHONE. GEOBGE KELLY EARNES WAETAL CHARLES UESCHEL VICTIN KIDEAPING.
C J ADRIENNE BEING SOUGHT FOR QUESTIONING umsm—or
FLORENCE ALABAMA THAT mmsoucmmmusunorunscmwsmmn
mnrnsmmmnrwmnmmnmmxmsmm |
ALSO rm—or THE ROGERS REDEMPTION BUREAY HAD
mrmwmmmmxcnumsmmmummm .
G -z, QU 5210,

ARKANSAS RECEIVED RATLWAY EXPRESS PACKAGE JANUARY mmmra IJS?

- WAYBILL SEVEN- HIHB-HIHEASEVEE~F0RKABDED-JARUAR¥-§I—ITB—LAST"M -

SALT LAKE CITY SIGHED PAYSON NUMEZR NINE ONB FOUR HAUGET, mm

B M ADRIEWNE, HO ADDRESS. nmmwcuznuxs&om.nazmmr

QUESTIONED AND IF LOCATED THE DIRECTOR SHOULD BE HOTIFIED nmnmm

FOR FURTHER INSTRUCTIOHS, | o
BRANTLEY

E4D e . Pr“ b1C - ‘
cc Bmm/

( DECODED COPY )

Approved: Sent

Special Agent in Charge 7 / / 5-~ / -7 qg




FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. ' L
_Tuﬂ?c&;?:_‘n'lclmrm AT ‘Oklahoma City, Cklahoma _FILENO. Te)

REPORT MADE AT = DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR_ REPORT MADE BY
(1| mastromook, ares | ves/ss | "V/asjs | D
<L YmLe G) CHARACTER OF CASE
1, GEORGE mﬁ BARNES, with_aliases, BT AL;
L" CEHARLES F¢ URSCHEL «~ VICTIM, KIDNAPING
Y

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: On January 13, 1936, Jonesboro,
Adrkensas, mother of Mrse Ce Jo Wdrienne, received .

express package from Mrs, Adrienne shipped from
Selt Lake City, Uteh, on January 9, 1936, Office .
of origin advised telephonically,

- P e

REFERENCE: Report of Speciel Agent (SR Litt1e Rock, lrkansas,
dated November 27, 1935, Bureau letter to Ste Peul. ﬁffzeo
dated November 9, 1935, -

DETAILS: U Y

On January 23, 1936, Deputy Sherif? of Jonesboro
Arkansas, telephonically advised that he bad ascertained from—
mother of Mrs, Adrienne, that she had received a package on January
13, 1936, that was shipped from Salt Lake City, Utah, and bore a return ad-

dress of B, M, Adrienne,

Deputy Sheriff,advised that told him that this
package consisted of Christmas presents for the femily; thet he then
went to the Express Office and ascertained that this express package arrived
at Jonesboro, Arkansas, on January 13, 1936, and was covered by Railway ]
Express Waybill number 7977, dated January 9, 1936, at Salt Lake City, Utah, .
which waybill was signed by Tayson, number 9140,

The above information concerning the possible location of C. Ja
“adrienne and his wife was telephonically comminicated to the Oklehoma City

Office, the office of origin, on the same date,
Al lolC

P}

”’;’Z".?&'ES&%, _A,mmﬁmz DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

7177 = F717

] F 2 T T o e

,-"COPIES OF THIS REPORT ey I

3 Bureaut” 2 Oklahoma City vOi FEB - 1936
1 Birmingham < Dbs"u' 5 ,.\l ‘;7 A M :
1 Kaensas City 1 Nashville bo?lb &1"( )
1 Detroit 1 Dalles () 0N K
1 Ste Paul 2 Selt Lake City - e = -
2 Little Rock -~ X B

« —a034 IR &

C. 5. COVERNNINT PRINTING ovnc“
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Although the cover placed on the mail of the” family-at .
Jonesboro, Arkansas, has expired, throngh the courtesy o e postmaster
tracings ere being received at the Little Rock Office on all mail received
by this femily. In view of this arrangement and until information is re-
ceived that Adrienne has been located, this matter is being held pending
in the Little Rock Office.

- PENDTING =
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JOHN .EDGAR HOOVER G @ ' .

D'RECTOR

43‘ biC gﬁehvxal Barezr of Infrestigation
RS - 65~ Bepartment of Ehxshce
Mashington, B. d.

- . ) - Famuary 13, 1936.

Time - 12:15 P.H.

MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TAMM

-

In complience with your request, I interﬁewed#
who formerly was the wife of one* who resideg j rt Worth
e name

Texas, and maintains an office under

Fort Worth, Texas, where he maintains a practice of
medicine. stated that she had previously given information to the
Dallas Office of this Bureau e date of which is unknown .to her, in connection

with the location of one* She had in her possession numerous
papers which were the recapitulation of the bank accounts and other property
held by from whom she was divorced in the year 1930. She made a
statement tracing her activities from the year 1925 through 1930 which cul-
minated in the divorce action aforementioned. I asked after hearing
her sta‘ement in connection with the activities of her former husband who she
believes has filed false income tax returns covering the period from 1925 to
1930 what the purpose of her visit to Pashington concerned.

She stated that she was interested primarily, now that she hes ob-

Al B1C

tained her divorce, in receiving the 10% fee which would be allotted to hér by
the Government under the Federal statute which pertains to the recovery of moneys
wihich are due the Government as a result of the filing of false income tax
returns. She therefore is primerily interested in locating as much money ss.
possible which she claims her husband should have accounted for to the Govern-
ment. This amounts to epproxisately one million dollars, covering the period
1925 to 1930. During the period?was married to she was not
avare of the apparent wealth of her husband who maintained a very moderate
prectice in medicine. .Since, however, her divorce, she has been able to locate
sums which she states amount to hungreds of thousands of dollars. In view of the
fact that she stated that Kat “Kelley worked for her husband for approximately
one year, I asked her whether she knew of any associations the Kelley woman might
have had with persons other than her husband. She stated that her conclusions
are not based upon any fects, but that she believed her husband associated with
persons who were engaged in narcotic traffic, and as a result of these associatic
was able to receive amounts of money far in excess of that vhich his practice
warranted.

H stated that her husband was interested in a ranch located
in San Miguel County, New Mexico, approximately 80,000 acres in size; that
another ranch is now operated by a Mexican named a former foremen
of the aforementioned San Miguel ranch. now resides at Tucumcari,

New Mexico. Ve AT T
o aecorowd [ < /1 2=/ 000
vie d /'/ {no g ’ COPIES DESTBOESD men"‘D e E
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Memo for the Director -2- 1/13/36

blC

Inasmuch as all of the information disclosed by?con—
cerns the period prior to 1930 and which information pertains to her activities
in connection with the location of properties and moneys which her former

Hisband failed to reveal as being his in his income tax returns, no action
is being tasken in this matter.

"

Respectfully,
éj?/ /éi%;{xvuz

A. ROSEN. :
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AR. , January 24, 1936. -

Special Agent in &m';o,
Dallas, Texas.

Ret GEORGE KELLY BARNES, with alieses,

et alj Churles F. Uraohol., Viotim}
Fidaaping.

Deor 8irs

. For your information, of Fort Worth,
Texus, who 18 now divorced frox sician with offices
in the Fort Worth, .oxu;, called at the Buaw
for the purpose of dis ing inforsation ehe M in her possession
relative to the above entitled m.

Tte only informatics she wea &ble Lp mmh was the fact
that Kethryn Kelly had previously worked Tor her huohnd. Of course,
the Buresu is sware of this factj howewer;. it 18 undsrstood that she

N
\

previously was {nterviersd by your ofnoo st. IMQ!S »ti.u she furnished
the sams faformaticn, L A_,,

Ber visit to Washingten, D, C., concomod a ut.ur which
{avolved the fallure on the part of her former husband to file proper
incoze tax returns with the Governsent, 8ha believes ehe will be able
to sssist the Governsent in atteapting to aecount for sums of money
which allegedly were in the possession of her former busband. B&he
was referred to the Internal Revenue Buresu of the Tressury Departzent,

It 16 suggested that you furnish the Bureau vith any addi-
tional information ooncerning

Very truly yours, A\\ b-—]Ce—— &

MA)LFU }

! John Edgar: lomr.
| R m"“’ .i'.:i.;ff'."."'i"

k CEDERAL BURESE 1t INCESTISAT CK, v 00

e pEBANIRLS MRS N )
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’ P. 0. Box 1876
T : Oklahoma. O1ty, Oklahoms 7=~~~ == =5~

RECO 2 # RERrRAL B s

Yoo o Tamaryen s |/ //,/ ZOL

# .- Speclal Agent in Charge,

) . RE: QXORGE mttY%ﬁﬂ"s","'ilﬁ””
alieces; et al,
CHaRLES ¥{ URSOHEL - - Viotim,

Dou 31irs

Upon receipt of telephonic communication of Speciml Agent
d of the Little Rook office on Jemuary 23, 1936, the fol--

lowing teletype messuge was furnished to the Selt Lake Oisy offices

"FBI OclaB(MA CITY . 1-23-36 12 20 P M 00C
€ 3A1T LAKE CITY
PHONE, GEOROT KRKLLY BARKSS N4ETAL CHATIKS URSGHEL 7ISTIN

SF T

Li%81e Rook, irkanses, [ LU A 036 |7 -‘—é'ﬁw e

mD;-X =D JAL 30 93§ A

S

. r

i

KIDNAPING., © JEAURISKNT BiINC SOUGHT FOR JUSSTIONING ADe
YI3ED OF FLORUNCE aLiBalA SIAT KE HiD BOUGHT
T30 THOUSAND OF URSCASL RiN50% MCKEY FOR FIVE BURDRED AND

PLACED IN SaZE DEPQSIT BOS MINNIAPOLIS MIKNESOTA AL30 TVAT

ﬂoe THI R SRS REDLMFTION DURKAU HaD

TEN 1H0U AND JHIS MONKY ZHICH HE HAD R¥CURED YOR T4ENTY FIVE

HUNDRED. DRILINE,
; ; RECEIVED RAILYAY EXFRESS
TACTAGE JANUAAY THIRTERNTH LaST “aYBILL STVAN NINE NINT SuVEN
FORSARDED JANUARY NINPH LaJT FROE “aLP LAKE CITY 3IGNSD PAYe
J0N NRBZt NINZ CNS FOUR NAUGHT, RKTURN B M ADRIRKNE, NO aDe
OHESS. IF ADRIENNS LCOATED HE 3HOULD BY THOROUGHLY UESe
TIONED iND IF LOGATED THE DIRKCTOR 3BOULD B NOTIZIED IMe

A‘ l b7 (_  VSDIATALY ¥OR /VRTHER INSTROCTIONS,

BRANTLEY
SND®

. In respoass t0 this teletyps the 3alt luke City offfice has
replied under date of January 24, 1936 that the investization at Sals
lLake City in oounection with the shipment of the said express package
had besn negative; that waybill (7997 had covered a shipment from
381t lake City to Kunsas City, Misaouri on January 14, 1936, and to a

F*-,



L

eonsigaee other tha’nP Express shipments for Janusry 9 '
1936 were checked, and no record fousd of say mlwnt't& -

‘or to Jonesboro, arkansas. The chesk of the records of ths
Railway Express Agensy at 3alt Lake City were extended through Jamu-
ery 10, 11 snd 12, 1936, aml the auditor stated thet he didn't under-
stand the moaning of the nusbdber 9140, as such numdbers were not used

-by bie agency after the name of the person sho signed as the shipper,

Tne report of Special sgent (D 11tt12e rook,
1/23/36, eopies of which have been furnished to all the of £100s Te-
ceiving a copy of this letter, reflects that the information econsern~

ing this express package was cbtained in a telephonic conversatica
with Deputy Sheriff “or Jonesboro, Arkansas. \

- It is suggeonted that an agent from the Little Roek of fise

'hmedtatoly nmake investigation at Jonssboro to verify the receipt

of this express packuge, and to secure sll possidle data in connec-
tion therewith, tranmmitting the data odtained to tho Salt Lake City
otﬂoo far invesiigation there.

Very truly yeurs,

DIICHT BRANTLEY,

- Special Agent in Chargs.
-]} Buru(/ : :

Nashville

Sal ¢ Lake City
Dallas
Birminghan
Kansas City
Detroit . A
St Paul _ : e
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503A U.S3. Court House & I'.0. %a’m L.
1]

f“:_ - : ‘Salt Lake City, Uted.
\- . . January 27, 1936. " 'EWL .-
) T d o
- 7-10 Ug}inUS JAR3G33 -
<.;/ Special Agent in Chearge, mzﬁ#%‘fe,v 0
N Oklahore City, Oklahoma. SC:ra‘UTO; 3 v

A -
- . -

RT: CCRGE !'TILY TAIMIES with alisses et al.
CHARLTS 1-.!,\1}%3“7"'1, - Vietin.
VIDANPING.
Dear Sir:

Reference is nade to your letter of January 23, 19036, in
the ahove entitled case in confirmntion of your teletype nessage
“to this office of the same date. It is ncted in your letter that
the information concerning the Meilwaey Expreas 3hipment is {dentical
with thet furnished in your teletype message, eacapt the Taybill
nunter is given in your letter &as 7977 while 1t waa carred in the
teletype nessage as 7997, . S, :

3peciel .gent Vel C. Zimmer sagain céntgxcted
of the Reilway Express Agency, D. & R.G. leilway Station,

5alt Lake City, today, at which time advised that he had
rreviousaly checked his records for the 9th, th, 1lth, and 12th, of
Jenuary for shipments both collect and prepeid to Jonesboro, without
finding eny shipments to thet point, but agreed Lowever to agaim check
his records for Waybill No. 7977, which he did, and subse uently
advised apent Zinmer that the ship:nent originating at Selt La}.e City
on that waybill lad been sent to Chicago, lllinois,

It appears fron the information which haa been furnished
thnt the Jmilwey Express pgoncy at 3alt Lake City has no recond of a
shipment to Jdénesboro, irkensas.

. , A H bj C/ Very truly yours,

- Y.hA. RORZR,
3pecisl Agent in Charge,

S v ot o v ym———.

j—- /7" -

- ————— s -y v+ ——

¢Cc - Bureau.

3'04',5"
b
i
‘e
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. UNITED STATES BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

Form No. 1

\‘

THis case oriGinaTep ar OKLATKMA CITY, OKLAROMA : FiLENO. 7=8
REPORT MADE AT: . DATE WHEN MADE: PERIOD FOR WHICH MADE: REPORT MADE BY: T
St,Peul, Minnesots | 1=28+36 | 1-20-36 o ]
™me o ) - CHARACTER OF CASE:
GEORGE glﬂm, with alisses; ET AL
J> CHARIES F.URSCHEL = Victim KIINAPING

- . -

{}svnopsisorFacts:  Cover on mail going to C. Jz“'mrienne

at the Rogers Redemption eau, 419
Lumber Exchange Building, Minneapolis,
Minnesota, during the past 30 days
. discloses that no mail hes been received
L for Adrienne,

‘ o Al BIC

REFERENCE: Report of Special Agent »
St.Paul, Kinnesota, 12=20-35, and Bureau
letter of 12~5«35, ‘

DETAILS:

Mafl carrierF who hendles the mail going to Rooms
419-427 in the Lumber Exchange Building, Minneapolis, Minnesote, advises that
during the 30 iay period pricr to Jenmuery 18, 1936 he watched all mail going to
the Rogers Redemption Bureau at the above address, and is certain that no mafl

_ was received at that place addressed to C, J. Adrienne, He states that although

the cover has expired, that in the event mail for Adrienne should be received
at the Rogers Redemption Bureau in the future that he will immediately notify

ceramx the St.Paul Office, which will then reopen the case,

REFERRED UPON COMPLETION TO THR OFFICE OF ORIGIN,

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

APPROVED AND

SRR QN Wy | (=15~ ) P02 | gg e

COPIES OF THIS REPORT FURNISHED TO: UNITED STATES CHECKED OFF:

ROUTED Fp1 & | FILE
PR\ -
. & SOVERNMINT FRINTING SFYICE: 1362 ‘;:,%" U * 7! L 4

3' Lo ma‘l e ‘\‘,':-;':.J -; ) s i bR ﬂtB - 3 ?935
L - Oklahom Gity - \a‘}"‘f_) ’”?:f‘;:‘\l‘._-b \}hﬁ '# (‘ g‘\.'..l } JACKETED:

- 2 = StePaul ";‘"Q‘ .;;)g.:ﬁ‘l‘--""’. éug&r INVESTIGATION "
1l - Little Rock A
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’ - oo -  From _ :
. , @ ACL. G ASSISTANT TO THE ,mom@ GHIL. AL

' . To . )
OFFICIAL INDICATED BELOW BY CHECK IARK

The Attorney General

The Solicitor General

.Assistent Attorney General Dickinson

Assistant Attdérney General Keenan

Assistant Attorney General Wideman

Assistapt Attorney General Morris

Assistant Attorney General Blair fMr.Oorho ...
;. Mr. Joseph
Aissistant Solicitor General Bell : ' i Mr. Ecith

H
& Mr. Leater .
: e eean

LIr. Stewart, Administrative Assistant ’ ' £ Mr. Quinn
'K SeTeecgwes
- £ Mp. 8
Mr, Hoover, Director of Investigation..... . M QL M ol

i M, T\'pcy
¢ Mice Gendy

Mr, Bates, Director, Burcau of Prisons.. I %

lir. Lawrence N

\)

Mr, MeMahon

i

' )

Mr, Beardslee o
. ~~

Mr, Suydam , %ﬂ :/ /) L{:,bc .
Mr, Carusi... 3 1 i -
b . . % ;J’L-( [; - (,/(f
' liry Holtzoff Mo~ 1 .38/ 3= :
a” 5 s L [} , [

Iire Tolman ’
Ir, Collins

Iir, Donealdson, Chief Clerk

Mr, MeClure, General Agent )
Mr, Sornborger, Appointment Clerk 3 :EB3 190&
5
Mr. Moore, Division of Records.. _ :GCORDED .

iee povese T=115=,p03
Yrs, Wade : o e 4

lir. Gallagher ' ' AN 22 1950 - !

Miss Thomas y—jp . o
Miss Bowers ..\ X .85 M : \f‘b Py Q‘; . sz

Miss Kimtall
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Dullén  Ioxeas -
4 jec; 29 1935

Hon. Eonr Cumnming:,
£tty. Generel, U. S, Governuent,
Wazkington, D C. .

My deer ilr. Cumminge,

kil you pleuase-te sc kind a&s tu review wy correspondence with Mr. John Edger
Hoover in- regard to services rendered the Government in the Harvey Bailey case.
I was assigred tc the jail investigution by members of the Dalles Dept of Justice
and carried out my work as & result ﬂfb stetement that the Government!.
fee for such work wss §50.00 per deay. & suggested & lower fee I would not
have accepted the work at the beginning.

-

In numerous letters I huve requested Mr. Hoover to present my corrsspondence to
you but it is quite evident that he did not comply with my request. Th.re is this
difference in the matter befcre you--it is hardly feir for the Govirnment to suy w»hat
it will pay after service its rendered. The stztement as to fee could be stated in
advence ¢of .ork .done for acceptunce or rejecticn befure service is rendered. The fee
steted before service .ts reandered and encther amount offered wfter service was ren-
dered. I was subpeonaed a:z & witness and offered first a check for two days at 325.0C
ver day--$50.20. Then for some res.on ulong came & check for an additional day st
£25.00. -

The fee that had. bsen named oy— was £52.00 per day.

The three days thut had been uffered me as a witness didn't tske into account the
time thet I hed spent in the jail with (B in ric office and clsennere.

while I wa. contending for my total fee cf $250.00 on the basis proposed by.

and after the totel of §75.00 had becn offercd me by checks'| dpproached
e #ith an off:r to puy me &n additiocnel sum of §100--102.00, (you wili find the
emcunts referred to in the rscord) bui sken I hzd to tell lﬂim that in my effort to
get the full asmcunt due me thut I would have te present his offer tc you, he bald
if T did he would have t.. deny it. So, you have my word ageinst

‘Hr. Blzke says -1 as denied making me the offsr. I cuan only say I &m not

surpriced.

However w¢ have & perellel to such stutements as tc who is presenting the truth.
In thie instence I shall guote unquesticnable documentery evidencs. Mr. Hoover
selected one paragreph from my letter of Aprili lst, 1934 to uote back to me to suit
his convenience. I guote s part of ?ig_ letter as- follows:

B8 1,et 23, 2930

RD(,U DED o

Dellas, Texzs. / / 7 "-Z; e e
Dear ~1r- INDEXED 7 / f =

Your attenticn is 1nv1ted to Juur letter do L-d April 1, 1934, in which you
steted that ycu cerformed certain sork cn SEpthf“ber '7% d 8, 1933, and

aaaﬁr on September 11, 1933, -.n aue further steted that you were
qufqpilable te compensute you |
255D E

iemissed ..ith ths statement that
L
\ D _,A{A““
=9 'v"' o \\'rg\ \,_\s""' *

lr‘ IJ- 3 llz-.-t- *“"

MBIC s TN



Copy - 2

Y
for yOUr €eIvICeSe o ¢ o ¢ o ¢ o o o o o o o o s o 6 o o s o o o o o o
. Very truly yours,
(Signed) John Edger Hoover,
Director®

I did not stete thut I wes dicmissed on September 1lth, 1933.

"My letter resd us foilosss

-

"In additiin o the woer% dene for the Gov.rament cn the 7th znd 2th, of
Sept. I wus given a specizl sevinteen (17) day assignment on &:pt. 11th. My
st worz cn that day we: tv muke the r unds of some pa:m skops with iir.

The rert day I s handed the pieces <f hack saw blades, as given the
Gév:rzment by the Sherdf with instructi.ns t. find shere exsct duplicziez coulc
be purchzazed in en effort tu find where the original blades were purchu:zed?

: (signed)

New, Mr.Curmingz, it mey be a questicn . — word sgainst mine out,
it cunnot be’'e question :.f Mr. Hoover's word against mine, ycu have the record:z
bef:re you.

- Yiith copies of all wy letter: bzfore me, you may account for my requesting
Mr. Hoover to preszent my correspondence tuv you in duplicete that you might :zend
me¢ & co,y for me to know how my correspondence had been presented to you. It did
not reach ycu to be prescnied to me thru you with changes but it did reach me with
the chenge of facts ac above set out.

W:th these unusual facts befure yuu the Government owe: me £250.00 less the
checks for $50.00 4 25.00 #»hich I have. I fully reulize that I am &t the mercy of

-the-Governnent -and -you-could-at_least.cee_that T_am_paid the amount _in_ full or

the additional amocunt ti‘l!xt_pl‘OpO‘.‘Ud paying me before lLe wez advicsed
that I would present his proposition to you.

I regret to say that this is not my first experience with certein Government
officials. OSome years ago I was doing some special work in an office to ascertzin
certein fects and closed my investiguticn when I was given & letter to & gentlemsn
Berlin Germen :hich contuined the foilo:ing arzgraz

"I might state in this letter thut there ceme to my atienti.n .hile I was Speci
Agcistant to the Attorney Genersl of the United St:ztes in Alien Property

Matters muny complaints with reference to action of the Company in Syracuse, tc
wit, that they wsre holding cut on you certein c.mmissions due and placing the
under & column in their books know as "Exploitations*.

There alzo came to my atiznticn compleints to the effect that their income
ta:: returns and certain ledger bouvks did not cbnform to zctual facts and
stetus of the Comgeny. You no doubt will be surpriged to kno. tnat the man
from the Department of Justice who reported on tiis company satisfactorily wet
trhe privete attorney for the Company."

Th. sbove is a part of a letter asritten in & Government Office by a Government
Cfficiai. Note the last sentence of bils lett:r. I wasg in the office cbserving ti
Attorney he refers tc until L. beceme & member cf the Department of Justice.

I kave documsntcry evidence siich shows thut the Government Official who wrcte th
letter wcs correct. He was reprecenting the Syracuse Comwany &nd in the employ o.

Al bid
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Copy -~ 3 ' g

the Gov -rnment a%t the saume time. Th= Atiy used Government letier heeds #hen writing
private letters regarding legul matt-rs regarding the Syrecuse Cempuny.

I venture to say that an investigstion at this time wiuld show several hundred
¢f thousands of dcllars due the Government as & result of just what the Government
0fficiasl seys in his lettizr. T

I might add that T an an exjerienced Sherman Act investigator end know of seversl
ccnspiracied of the most form that are working at this time in perfect freedcm
sithout appurent investigationm. .

I sincerely tru:t that you will epprove my account. Thanking you in advance and
for an early reply, I am -

Yours very truly,

/s/

bi1C

Dellas, Toxas.




JOI(N EDGAR HOOVER
DIRECTOR
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Q Hederal Buremu of glnﬁesﬁ@

" 3. 8. Bepartment of Justice
Hashington, B. €.
Jenuary 16, 1936.
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MEMO M FOR MR, (AN HOLTZO

SPECTAL ASSISTANT TO THE ATTORNEY GENERAL

[}

With reference to your request of January 11, 1936,
relative to the letter addressed to the Attorney Generel by
Dallas, Texas, under date of
December 29, 1935, I am transmitting herewith a summary of the
information contained in the files of this Bureau reflecting
the circumstances incident to the employment of this person
and the payment of services rendered by him, -

On April 11, 1934, the Bureau acknowledged (D
letter of April 1, 1934, advising him that the Division, the

name under which the Bureau was then known, had no jurisdiction
over the payment of witness fees and that should take this
matter up with the United States Attorney at Dallas, Texas. It

eppears t.hat- complained of not receiving proper witness

States vs. Thomas Manion and G. C. Bevill. At this time

stated thet he could secure edditional information concerning

the prison break by Harvey Beiley and, in addition, disclosed

his belief that part of the Urschel ransom money was removed

from a certein yard in Dallas, Texas. He was advised to communi-
cate with the Special Agent in Charge of the Dallas Office of
this Bureau.

On April 17, 1934, & letter was directed to me by the
Dallas Office to the effect that further communication with
relative to the above stated matters was inadvisable.

Due to the numerous letters from- wherein he
claimed that arrangements were made with the Dallas O0ffice for
the payment of his services in furnishing informetion regarding
the escape of Harvey Bailey from the Dallas County Jail, a letter
was directed under date of June 13, 1934, to the Dallas Office
stating that on September 11, 1933, Assistant Director Harold
Nathan sent a telegram from the Dallas Office recommending the
employment of* as a confidential informant for a period
of seventeen days at six dollars per day, and that on the same date
authorization was given to gir s a confidential informant.

7MWW—"4
o Y e e
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Memorandum for -2- . 1/16/36

Mr. Alexander Holtzoff,

Special Assistent to the -
Attorney General. -

.

However, in a letter dated at Dalles, Texas, September 12, 1933,
Mr. Nathan stated that since requesting authorization to hire
en investigation had been conducted reletive to
character and as a result of this investigation it was not deemed
advisable to proceed with this employment and it was requested
that the auth jon be canceled. Inasmuch as it was not deter-
mined whetke erformed services for any length of time for
this Bureau, the Dallas Office was requested to determine whether
was entitled to any remuneration and for what services this
money was due.

In response to a letter from mated June 6,
1924, reletive to the payment alleged to be due for services
rendered in connection with the escape of Harvey Bailey from the

Dallas County Jail, he was advised that this matter was referred
to Special Agent in Charge Frank Blake of the Dallas Office.

in making a statement wherein he claimed he had made arrangements
with Yr. Blake to be paid for services rendered in connection with
the information furnished relative to the esca e of Harvey Bailey

from the Dallas Coun pears that did assist
Agentsh in that investigation. However,
arrangements were mede through

the Cepartment whereby D

e United States Attorney with
would be paid as an expert witness
but subsequent developments made it inadvisable to call as
& witness. He was tendered the expert witness fee for his attend-
ance and declined to accept this inasmuch as he claimed a larger

amount. It also appears thet ’iid render valueble assistance
in connection with the investigation, as disclosed by Mr. Blake's

letter, but his claim for a period of seventeen days at six dollars
per day appeared to be unreasonable.

In a letter dated July 17, 193 the Dalles Office
reflecting the opinion of Speciel Agen it is stated
thatd did materially assist in the investigation of the escape

of Harvey Bailey from the Dallas County Jail and that at this time
the employment of as a confidential informent was discussed
vith Hir. Nathan. er, was not employed. Mr. Nathan at
no time talked to relative .to employment, nor did Agent-

ever promlse him employment.
Al bBIC

Subsequent to the aforemention esoondence, the
Dallas0ffice-of-the-Bureau-advised-that was-in--error——mMm————
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Memorandum for -3- 1/16/36
Mr. Alexander Holtzoff,

Special Assistant to the

Attorney General. -

- On authority secured from the Department by the
United States Attorney, 8 tendered by the United States
Attorney, seventy-five doliars as an expert witness fee. He
refused to accept this and demended £ dollars per day for
three days. It should be noted that was not celled as a
witness by the Government, although he was called by the defense.

On July 26, 1934, a letter was directed to the Dallas
O0ffice referring to a letter dated July 17, 1934, from that office
to the effect that this Bureau did not believe that was
entitled to any compensation, inasmuch as there was no agreement
entered into by this Bureau and reletive to the psyment
of money for services which he agree render. Accordingly,

was advised that this Bureau did not deem it advisable

to compensate him for servjices allegedly 'rendered, and that any
arrangements made between and the United States Attorney
en up with the United States

was & matter which should be
Attorney. Subsequently,mhaving been advised of the
Bureau's opinion in this matter addressed a letter to this Bureau
ecknowledging the receipt of this communication and mede inquiry
concerning a position in this Bureau. He was furnished with a

pemphlet citing~the duties-and—qualifications necessary-for-appoint-
ment for the position of Speciel Agent.

Again, on august 23, 1934, QNP reving inquired of
the Bureau as to compensation allegedly due him, was advised of
the previous correspondence reletive to this matter and that
arrangements were mad##heéreby he was tendered the sum of seventy-
five dollers as en expert witness fee by the United States Attormey,
as a result of which this Bureau was unable to compensate him for
services which he alleged to have rendered.

Ramans NN\

_
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KENORASIUM FOB U, ALKUNDES OLESONY, <.

Relstive to the letter addressed to the Attorney Genersl
uader date of December 29, 1956 h’m
Dallas, Texas, concerning his ellegations conne °
circumstances incident to his emplgyment and the request for

peyment {or services rendered by him, the files of the Bureaun
- reflect in summation the fuzots contained hereln,

as a confidentinl mrornnt of the Dallap, Texas

9 , Office 8 Buresu and rendered assistance to thut office in

2 the investigation conducted at thut point relative to the escape

N of Harvey Bailey fron the Dallas County Jail, However thnnlllu
4 Office at no time entered into an agreesent with

were ary stotements or repreaentations made relative to ment

—of -sny “service-which he might have rendered-to-the-Dallas Offioe;
was celled eas & witness in connestion with the case of the
ed States vs. ‘@osn‘i:mim and G, C. and was tendered

by the United EStatgs’ Attorney the expert ¥itness fee in oconnection
with this oase, He refused the emount tetidered to him and om
suthority of the Department was tendered e fee of (75,00 by the
United Etates Attorngy., He refused this amount and desanded $50,00
8 dey for & period of thres dayse It lhouldbomedtha',
®as not called by the Government es & withess, although he called
by the defense,

R AR

‘D_ L. L

In viow of the informetion conteined in our files relative to
this matter, this Bureau does not feel that it is timnihm_obu-

geted in any way far the t of servioes vhich alleges are .
due hia by thie Buresu. &oﬁh‘ s s rotimned berenith, ‘

vary tmnm. R

i MR L e ; )
Eo : John Edger Hoovery -
i JJIA.{J' (XY BN 2 s . '.)
I'hclonn'o Bo+:1091586 A\
2% '.‘ PEDERAL BrIREAL G iNVESTICAL UK, Al l b_l‘ , "i
(g 1 :’~_: OérAT MR TR Y



420 TFedersl Building,
s Dallas, Te:es.

n

Special Arent in Cherze,
- Kansas City, Missouri.

a

L Dear Sir:

- With refe:rence to your letter of March 16,
1936, you are advised that a review of the files in
this office does not indicate there is any record of a
benk robbery in this district in which the Urschel Kid-
napers participated, in which the loot cmsisted of
-  bonds not yet recovered, '

SN - - Very truly yours,
. Wi
\ -
kY ¥.J.—BLAKE;
N Special Azent in Charge.
4 .
\ - Y b/l(/
" - L.
cc-Bureem -
7=7




MENORANDOM FOR MR, TOLBON

-2 MR. COLLIER'S SCRIPT

- OGN THX URGQHEL GASE.

- &.Wauﬁﬂhqhnnﬁ“hw
Mmmmwmw,u.mm
whieh a chesk was made of live Collier's datas

:_ The follewing eugoeetions wre mades
o , ) :
3 Page 1, No. IT, ia 1ines 2 wed 3, *It*s & M=
N3 Whieh one of you mags is Weskwll”, dses Wt agpesr
1 to be the lamgaage used Ly the xidmpere ss asd farth in the
Litereating ease wite-wp, Nowever, 48 is believed thet dhig
Foa is ot chjesti ;
' Page 2, ¥o. II, §t is sugzestsd Gut the om-
il be 9 su-

oK“‘A.
——

M,'::ECOPDED&MHZ E .(Q ?0 3/{ t

mmuummuﬂtmu

no.m.ﬂnx.c.mmm-tm :
mmntﬁ.mmcﬁoﬂnt&Wlm

enx.c.a-mzmm
wr. muuwn-éommmnam

referred to, m.mmummm
appear to bo cdjestiomable.




Page T, B0 miggestionse

mea:o.x.xms.m:.c.wmuu
proper wording K dnaperts wma, "If there should .
hthﬂwdmmh that suffery 4he
oRpOgUINSss.” Newever, the wirding ef $his pertien does not
ohjestionable. . .

rting of oo ads 5o'ss Sobiome "Hror Seiens0lh seores ke
trasters,

ve-womm house, desp well, Also eows, tools,
W.Mmo”omfu’wuhotﬂomMo

mxx:.xms.fscwrmm

¥

| i
?

i

'Bu‘mo. .
' m.n,ummuumruu
and

20t Ahat they are being wabeled “this very mimete." mw
mmwuuwm

- Page 9, u.x.mza.mwunmx.c.,
mumawmm'mWW

mw.mwm

quu.tu!.unos. "Ealy imited”




-

A-umm'a-a—' -3¢ -8 pointed out ¥hat we have

hsoxs.n.n.unus.uuwu
"deeds® Lo lnsarted after ‘title.”

‘ o 17, Beo I At 1s siggeeted that
-«.«-»M : l‘auo.z‘

ot s o S0, B0 e
[ 7]

revissd as ctherwiee of Agutte doubbing the

L4extity of Nr. Treshel night bs cives afber ho had bem

greetod by his wife.

Page 18, -::nuz.uuwmm-
be inserted before the ,

mp.m.a.mza.»m
Page 25, No, II, 1ine L, it 33 sigoeeted that the

mmmum_mmquumnunu
understood that there are eaparatively few rail fenges in

OXlabaane

Pages 2y 25, 26, and 27, 10 ecxamte
P .zs.le.u.uus,umauu the use

-stated .. that the tem ° mmmuwm
nuq'nmtmemwnu y Temesses.
Bowsver, it 4oes not appear that the use of eould be
ohjeatiomable, whereas Eslley prebadly used the tem lang Do
fore wo first heard of 1%,

Pages 29 apd X, no mugzestionse

f



st A et e o i e e & 2R e i e

“ T mey 3¢ 1926

Bt
Erashel,
in the
(Y Y
1 &0
in
1y

& varying in oanglotaey

believe 1t advimable 40 sail tio (iles dow
- statament atteibrted vo thw guarastars

»muu |
1 |

oloarly guote the subjestwmatiar as it
are not otherwiss objoctionablas

dallaved thad
in the pudld
Upsahel is
Fear &
. ¢0 have our
' permigaion
) | adviged ®
ssripts will be chowlkad esaingt tho I.L'se
in instenves

Respettiully,

- Re Be Josephs -

CC - Mr. Quinn,



i b o> e s B e e e 217 e A S

) rel ‘ L )

bt I TR P PPN SN PP R L RSP

-

-E‘EDL BUREAU OF INVEL .GATION .
2

Room 5744 "73 1936.

oo

To: Director
Mr. Nathan R
. Clegg
Mr. Tamm
. Edwards
. Egan
Quinn
T . ~ . Glavin
CemLT TS s Mr. Douglas
o - Miss Gandy
__ Mr. Tr
—Mp enneberger
ir. Joseph
Personnel Files Section
Files Section

g

SEEF

)

- ) Communications Section
e ' B . __Miss Sheaffer
‘ See Me For Appropriate Action‘
Send File Note and Return

' Clyde Tolson il
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503A U.3. Court House & P.O. nldg., ol - o7
- Salt lake City, Utah, e o
January 24, 1936.
N fond <
7-10

Spe'ual Agent in Charge,
Oklshomn City, {klahoma,

2000000 KLY ISA‘W".,, with aliases

ot al.
CHARLYS e U’bCh..L - Victim.
KIDRAPING. :

. Deay Sire

Reference is mude to your teletype of January 23 1936
requestinc investigation st Salt lske city, Ltah._ :

S "I have to advise thet 3pec*a). ,q-ant Val Se- .L,mmer contactad
—"nr the Rallway Txpreuss Agency at Selt lake City, .
Uteh, .and nfter cheeking his records he finally located "u‘bill"}in. 7987.

Nowever; the somoe was for e slhiipnent from 3ult Lake City on’ Jenuery” 14, . -
1936, to Yansas City, 0., and the comsignee was not 1dént10ﬁ1 with any

of the names furnished in your teletype, while the conoi(,nor was 8 ;‘

a1t leke City Lusiness house. K

then exsmined his express shipaents both those

sent collect and preyraid, for Jenusrcy &, 1636, but wae unab e to find

any exyrese shipaent t at the addrecs mentianed in

vour teletype. Furtherawre ;,oroonany exanined his recorés for

Janusry 10th, 11th and 128k, for sh Joents both collect and prepaid, and :
was unsble to f'tnd & racord of any shkifment to“on those -
dates, Turtherndre atated that he did not underatand the

"meaning of. the’ nmnber nasnuch ae such” numhers -were not used by . -
hin’ amncy after the nane or tho nerson who signed ss the shinper.

AR exzmination of the 3slt Lake ctty and teleﬂ‘onc directories
feiled to indicate arw 1nJ1vm\m1 by. the namo or -mrienne. .
I recsil t}mt eppmximt ely o vear apo wbna I wasat ~tho
vashville, Tenn., Bureau office, en 1"vostigat$on was conduoted in this
case b the kashville office in comnection with an Andividual who, while
st 'lenphis, Tenn., informed e womm that he possessed some ot the rensom
noncy in this case. It is possible thet that {ndividunl @
mentioned in your teletiype 'to this office, pnd che}iev

fogers Hedemption Comm‘iy taa mntionod duri}
‘ f?7§-4 Z/://':S—~'

&\\ b/)C/ C . " FEDERAL B“PTI"’.(' i';;’é;ﬂ(xl\!l(m
c=l- JAN 2% 1836 . -

N

’
¥




e - . Cf , A : t:e‘i ’

" In the event edditional 1ntormat10n may bc turnished

. . concerning the alleged shipment originntins at Selt ‘1ake City for -
\é} further investigation will be made by the Sslt

o« However, there being no outstanding 1nveatieation'

at thia tine. this case is eonsidered reterred upon coupletion to
the orrice of origin. S
Very truly yours,

© Wkl RORER, i
Special isgent in :Charge. . '’

AIR MAIL.

¢cc - Bureaul
cc - Nashville - AIR MallL.



RICTIVER D Numsen

FOREIGN
LL RATE CAS!

CHEICK

.'EI"!L‘I)C‘.
T CABLE
LETYER . -
o . Commurrcial b aill dmenica
Pairaas theoid check clamy of Mirvice desind, elbervl Cablcs ! Cables

msczagy wilt h?ﬁ:‘- lk‘seﬁmul: .

TIME FILED .

-z : LITTLE ROCK ARK L
o . FEBRUARY 6 1936

@ A RORER

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION ]

U S DEPARTWENT OF JUSTICE R

502-A U S COURT HOUSE & P O BLDG -

SAITLAKS CITY UTAH ,
o ' o]
. GEORGE KELLY BARKES MAETAL CHARLES URSCHEL VICTIM KIDHAPING REFER LETTER OKLAHOKAC]
; JANUARY TWO SEVEN LAST CORRLCT MUMBER KXPRLSS WAYBILL IS SEVEN NINE SEVEN SEVEN

Abl) SuIPPRD FROM TAYSON UTAH JANUARY NINE LAST INSTEAD SALT LAY GITY. ADRESSKE

ADVISLD HANDWHITING IS ADRIKHKES 7" /l'%r o

_ o FLETCHER e
\O/y _:" ' YOV et

oy : RS T
ov .

QKLAHOMA CIXY ' >y
7-1
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“#ederal Burean of Investigation

H. & Bepartment of Justice

420 Post Office “uilding,
Dellas, Texus.

= T,bruazy'S, 1955,
i - Director,
e Tederal zureeu cf Investig~tion,
.4?3'( “ashingten, D.C.
. . o .
// RE: Gesrge Felly =S=1nes, w.s.
// ' et zl.
£ g - Ch-ries 7# Urschel-Tictir.
; PIDNADIIE.
J Dear 3ir:-
!
3 I ann transimitting herewith a news item teken from the

/nglas Dispateh of 2/7/36, which is self-explanstory.

I l.eve no kaovrleare to the source ol the ianformztion

St as
. upon which this storry is bazsed other than: Cne | :
givin: the 2ddress cf Dalles, on z/5/56 celiled

2t the 3alles cifice enil sisted Thzt while in a berber shop
ioczted on TErvey Street in Dallas, just South of Jackson Street,

e heard the berter in the sscond cheir Tror: the front, tell a
utrow tﬂ?t Lo NLCG (o Jdecezsed lavyer and the sttorney who

fended 7 \3: i ot the tine re was tried for assisting EAVIY
;AILEY to esvape) at one tire hadl in his possession [28,030.00 of

~viv v

the UNCCHIL money.

‘o other details were ascertained; however, as soon &s
the work cf this office will permit, =z effort will Lie made to
locate the unimovn tarber end escertain what inxornution ke has

. .__N-A.....-. oy

concerninz t'e uatter. i
P,P_f;:).."\?)'.-g-\.) / //a;

Yery truly yours,

..
S,

I.ND;‘_X'EJ_)

Al bBIC

Fech 25 138
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'mu,' bods,
duhu. tluuvnu. cloclu. nﬂnr. Phone

[ T 3 3081

) e,
'movmrmr {urniture. COMBS 'I'BANB.
‘FER & FURNITURE CO., 8-453¢8.:° .

«ll,7.8950 |

<.Call “me before soiling | £RA2.
rnitun. .

mr' used fu

flmhtre undu wi
five "!

3-8087,.

518 TEAVIBd—Four-room LT ln. bloﬁ

cars, _ghooll. :-nu. 8-4387,

use. N

W. LINDB!.E!‘ & 00

4"1 MARC‘US. Jnear Knox — nék.
‘Yooms, | H ~plaitered Wil
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OF IKVESTIGATION
- FROM: DIVISI %1 & DIVISION #2

O O 1936.

TO: Director
____ Mr. Nathan
___ Mr. Tolson
___ Mr. Edwards

. Quinn

Mr. Clegg

#/ _Division Three

e e e aab———ias .

__ Files Secti Identification Division

___ Personnel Kiles ___ Statistical Section
__ Mechani Section _____Technical Laboratory
_- Chief glerk's Office
SUPERVISORS
. Lindquist - ____Mr. Foxworth
Smith ___ Mr. Chambers
__VMr. Rosen ____Mr. Hood
_____Mr. Weeks " __ Mr. Vincent
Mr. Grimsdell Mr. Emrich

Mr. Heilker
__ Miss Gandy
___ Miss McCarthy
Miss Conlon

___ Send File
____ Note and Return :
___ Please call me concerning this
/ Search, serialize and route
é

E. A. Tamm - 5742.
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T«115 r 20, 1936
aEcoRD D -1804 SIRIeTT 20, 1336
- Gpoeul Amt ln chu-zo, ' C
<. Dellas, Texas,
- " REt GEOBGE KELLY BARKES .with
alicees, et alj CHABLES
F, ‘GRSCHEL - Vietimy
Dear Sirt
Rnferoacc iz sade to your lstter of Febsuary §,
- 193 tranesaitting a news item which sppearsd in the Dellas
Dispsteh under dste of February 7, 1936, pertsining te
the above eatitled case.
45 poted that {nformntion was furnished. to you
by oune Dellss, Texas
% the sffect e aver} 4 qoaversation relative to
& poruon‘or_the ~ransom- ,-omy -4n this-case: —In-visw of ‘this T
information, you showld et the earliest practicable date as-
certain the i{dentity of the person who originslly made the
statemeat concerning the ransom money in thic cass and deter-
mine fron bia tlie full particulars which he may bave in hia
pocsessions
Very truly yours,
For 'the Director,
Bareld Asthan,
Aseistant Director,
/ .
L 4-:‘:‘." 4
Q/ —— _ ‘I ) - ',:x .
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Hederal Bureav of IJnuvaﬁgaﬁun
o . B &, Bepurtment of Justice

420 Post Cf;ice ?u11di"g B
Dalles, Texas.
3 { . February €, 192%.
P |
J\revtor
elernl Zureesu of Invest1:¢t1on,
3.3. Jeparirent of Justice, .
Fennsylvanis . wve. at “th 3t., ...,
feshiugton, D.l.
RI: George ¥elly@Tarnes, ti.u,; ectal.
Che rles T8 Urschel-Victim.

1 IJ‘ J-

il reference to “ureésau lettur of 1/24/36 (7-115):
T ofTice s o ddditionel inTorzet Ton concerning

TTThE DEYIET
bnd 7111 not rake o special investisstion to

develop new evidence -~ unless so iustructed b- the Zureau.

Very truiy vours,

%[5-—@—-&:\

ol eke,
p ecizl Agent in Charce.

C) "_I

RECORDED /- / /S |Y Q

FEB 13 536, S

<o
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION prs

Form No: 1 . . -
THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT leahom .city_, Oklshoma FILENO. Ju}]

- 4 ' REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE B8Y
H WHICH MADE
3]
-

A} Little Roék, Arke | 2/13/36 2/5/36 O

) rmee CHARACTER OF CASE
REE GECGRGE KELLY BARNES, with alieses, EF AL;
= CHARLES F. [RSCEEL - VICTIM. KIDNAPING

A ‘synopsis o FacTs: Additioral investigetion conducted at Jonesboro,
Arkanses, reveals t

hat express packaze received on
Jenuary 13, 1936, by# mother of
Mrs. C. JXAdrienne, from her daughter wes shipped
from Payson, Utah. # advises she
- has heard from her da er on several occasions

but that ell letters she sends to her ere returned
unclaimed; also, that she has heard nothing fram
her since the receipt of the express packages

has a brother residing in ar near Albuguerque,
New Mexico,

REFERBVCE: Report of Special Agent{ R coted Jenvery 23, 1926,
Little Rock, Arkansas.

DETATLS:

Agent, together with Deputy Sheriff of Jonesboro, Ark-
ansas, interviewed —Agent, Reilvay Express Agenoy, Jonesboro, Arkenw-
sag, who mede a search of his records and located register of a shipment, Way-
bill #7977, which indicat nu 1936, he received an express
shipment far Jonestoro, Arkansas, which
wes shipped from Peyson, Utah, located ebout sixty-seven miles out of Selt lsake
City, Uteh. P stated the original waybill covering the shipment could
be located in the District Accounting Bureeu of the American Reilway Express
Agency at St. Louis, Missouri. e

Jonesboro, Arkensas, was inter-
P(\\ viewed apd infarmed the writer she had hsard from her daughter, Mrs. C. Je

Y e it et

b COPIES OF THIS REPORT e o

3 Bureaul.~~ 1 Birmingham St PR G - 1936
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PAdrienne, on several different occasions since she left Jonesboro

b ad never beex able to reach her at any of the return addresses appearing

on her letters, since all letters written by her to her daughter had been re-
turned unclgimed. She further steted she had heard nothing from her daughter
since January, 1936, at which time she received an express package from hers
Agent inquired of Ewhether she had retained the wrepper and she stated
ghe believed she ¢ ocate it among some old papers. After making a search,
exhibited to Agent & wrapper which she steted was on the package

of toys received from her ddughter end the label was written by Adrienne, The
label containing the handwriting of Adrienne is being forwarded to the Oklahoma
City Office end the waybill is being forwarded to the Salt lake City Office with
their copies of this reports The wrapper shows thet the express shipmsnt, Railw-

way Express Agenoy Weybill #7977, was shipped prepaid on Janu 9, 1936, from
B. M{Adrienng,-yayeon', Utah, to“'a'onesboro,
Arkan' )

. -Information concerning the correct waybill number and point of origin
was telegraphed to the Salt Lake City Office on February 5, 1936,

It will be noted that the letter of reference refers to the waybiil
as number 7997 whereas the carrect number of the waybill is 7977,

There wag recently received by the Little Rock Office from the Poste
master at Jonesboro, Arkenses, & mail tracing indicating that

hed received a letter from soms one in Albuquerque, New Msxico, postmarked
Januaery 30, 1936 In view of the fact that the letter might possibly have comse
from Mrs, Ce J, Adrienne, daughter of , it wes deemed advis-

abls to interrogate regarding the same, Agent, without disclosing
the purpose of the inquiry, questioned— regarding ber relatives and
their whereabouts and in this menner ascertained that# hes a brother

who is now residing in Albuquerqus, New Mexico or vieinity.

UNDEVELOPED LEAD:

SAIT LAKE CITY OFFICE at Pesyson, Uteh, is requested to contact
officials of the Rajlway Express Agency in an effort to obtain the addreas of
Mr. and Mrs, C¢ JXAdrienne, Dr. Cs J. Adrienne should be thoroughly questioned
relative to his stdtemerts concerning the ransom money in oaptioned case, and
if he is located, the Salt Lake City Office should commnicate immediately with
the Director for further instructions as to what action should be teken relative
to Adrienne,

m\ b1C
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- RE¢ GEONGE KXLIS BAMIES, with aliases,
T AL) CRANLES F, URSGRAL - VICTIN;
EEArIN,

Daar Birs _
Roference 1s mads 10 the iovestigatiss which has been

undartaken {a s2 effort to and inserview Dr, U, 7, Adrisane,
she hae of Noprenos, Aladbass that he
has secured R2, PIREE BONey, skd bad Ahis mosey

is & sufety «pmm.e innsapelis, Kimnesota, haviag purebased
thay said sum of money for $500,

Tour sttentien s dirscted 40 Burean letler Sated Decender
1935, whsreliz reference is nsde to Buresu letisr of Sovesber 9,
5 sertain offises t sendush s investigstion looke
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Dre Atrienwne, vhish wes cdlained on J 33, as reflected
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“ tuis, &% 15 belisved, san be ssscnplished within a
porind of thirty days, end 1% is dsaired that 4his nmatler reseiwe
preferved attontion, .

- ‘ ) Yary truly yours,
:muﬂ“;mg

es=8t, Paul
1ittle Rock
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FBI ST. LOULS MISSOURI FEBRUARY 16, 1936. 8-41 PM-

CIRECTOR  AND SsC LITTLE ROCK ARKANSAS

PHONE.OURSCHEL KIDNAPING. HEFER MY TELEGRAN THIS HORNING ENTITLE!*
NHVT2. § wor @ 1o7srvIERED cornIxc, srKansss BY scEnT (NGB

HILE COXFINED CCLOFADO STATE PENITENTIARY EE BECANE ACQUAINTEQ “ITH &

BROXER FRIEND OF SUBJEC. _..Ki WHO WAS ALSO AN IKH:TE. -QT“LL U2CH FELEASE,

NT Qa1 TVNTY: 0

DECEZBER 24, 1235, HE OBTAINED FOUR OR FIVE YUNDRED DOLL/RS FRO:l THIS BROKER'E

"

SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX IN 4 DERVER BANK AND OBSERVED Thnk BOX CORTAINED CONSIDERABLE

w0RE xodeY £y BowDS, (QBFUPTHER CLaTMS THAT BETWEEN JANUARY STH AND NINTH,

)'.

THIS YEiR, AT ST. PALUL EE HED ACCESS TO L SAFETY DEPOSIT BOX IN WHICH HE SAW

EIGET T:IOUSAND, FIVE HUNLRED DOLLARS WHICH HE KNOWS WhS DEPOSITED THERESOUE TINE AGO -
BY THE kBOVE BROKER FRIFWD AT THE REGUEST OF LiaSKa. '-Azso CONTENDS HE Si¥f J
— IN $T, PAUL BETHEEN JANUARY S5TH AND 9TH4 THIS YEAR, AND THA 1-\
€7.TED HE FEARED PROSECUTION IH WASHI.GTON STATE CONNECTION FEYNAP CASE. -
#1230 cirtis HE WaS TO EET Q) SUBSECT OF STOLLNAP CiSE, AT ¥EST PLAINS,'
¥ISSOURI, FEBRUARY 7, THIS YER, BUT was A WEEK L:TE. @FErvses to REVEAL

NilFEE OF brNKS, NAME OF BROKER OR HORE DEFIXITE INFORATION TODLY. SINCE

THFOR.4TION FURNISHED IS INDEFIKITE AWD PART DOES NOT APPEAR PLAUSIBLE, IT IS
BELIEVED DESIRBLE TEAT@J BE TEOROUGHLY RE-INTERVIEVED. THE LITTLEROCK

GFFICE IS REGUESTED T8 HAVE AN AGENT ’:-%ET Aum'";-m THE SHERIFF'S OFFICE,

DED e L T g
CORNING, ARKANSAS, AT HOON TOORRO! & ,..’~ NS l \? i \ ;
De-indeced Lhi _-:Tram AL R
cerial only #37 NEWMAN
_ 12~20-¢2 v T T
FND R TXARN et
RUREAU OK FBI WASHINGTON DC 7 . 3% ,/
LITTLE KUCK OB FBI LITTLE ROCK 2[: R .
\ ‘— B
' A
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Dallas -
February 6, 1936 :

- The Attorney Genecral,

washington, D. C.

R O iicc. Texcs,

-has presented to me & letter from ion. Erien lickashon,

Sir:

The Acting Asrletent to the ~ttorney Genersl, of which .
the incloged is & copy.

From the tenor of the letiter, I believe the

Department 1§ d18posed to pey this fee, even though
the cleim is two snd one~half yasars old. On Fedbruary 13,
1934, we raported this claim as unpaid, end it is my

understending we would h:ve to recelve new suthority

to ry QB Tho origtfel cuthority wes issued
on Octoter 10, 1933, for tw days, end on October 18,

C/ 1833, for one additioml day. Form 25~b is inclosed
\ b herewi th.

s q
REOORDED espect(rully, e

FEB 281035 ‘7"‘“"“ Vs

‘', CLYDE 0. TASTUL,

£

cGll “\) / United States Attorney.
KJP \

e\ ' A

e\ 5 file
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January 28, 1936,

bl1C.

Dallas, Texas.

Dear Sir:

The Attorney General has received -
your letter of December 29, 1935, relative
to the claim ror compensation for certain
services said to have been rendered by you
to the Government.

It is noted that you are not satis-
fied with the fee heretofore offered you.

I regret to say, however, that the Depart~

went does not consider you are entitled to

any zgreater sum than that heretofore mentioned.

Very truly: yours,

Brien iic Mahon
Briea Mcilahon

The Acting Assistant to .the Attorney General.
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Dcept. Form 25 B,

The AtvorNeEy GLNERAL, (Placoand date.)

W .uhmmon D.C.
Sie: Authority to incur the following-deseribed ctpense is hereby respectfully roquestcd
Nature of expense: (Describe fullv, explaining the necessity —if for personal services giving proposcd

‘rate of pay, probable duration of employment, ete.)

~

To ooy exoert en_ineer witness in crimincl cass 22 U. S. v,
Hirvey J. Z:oile;, et 21, il ora:i, tried in Octiooper 19332 °t Dzlles, for
tarece days at 325

Attocred: lettzr to atltorney Genzral explzining regusst.

Estimated total expense:
(a) Personal compensation _.____ 8. <
(1) Personal expenses - _, gme) o s -
© Oth(,ritcn:t """""" CLYZE C. ZASTUS U 3 ATTORIEY
» A 3 .

(Oficial title of officer.)

DEPARTMENT OF JUSTICE.
WASHINGTON, D. C.

Approved:

You are authorized to incur the above expense.

The United States Marshal for the said District
1s hereby directed to make payment under the above authorization upon the presentation of accounts in
duplicate properly prepared. Payment to be made from the appropriation

For the Attorney General:

Assistant Attorney General.




INSTRUCTIONS.

Use this form exclusively in making applications for authority to incur expenses.

Prepare the request on the heavy sheet and make four copies on the thin sheets. Sign cach copy, as well
as the original. The original and onc copy will be returned for appropriate disposition and the remaining
three copics will be retained by the Department.

Should the space allowed for a description of the expense to be incurred prove insufficient, supplemental
sheets may be attached.

The estimated total expense, as indicated by the form, MUST BE GIVEN in each instance.
Good, clear carbon copies are essential. 7—o%0

U. A SOYIAWMENTY FRNYING OFFICE 1583
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s e February 24, 1936s
. | < - S o Tt
MEMORANDUM FOR MR, ALLIANDER BOLT20fF, : )
SPECIAL ASSISTANT 70 THE ATIORNEY anmm.. s
~ .
ti‘ There is returned herewith the comsunication ad~
‘ dressed to the Attorney General by Honorable Clyde O, Eastus,

United States Attorney for the Horthern District of Texas,
~ ,  dsted at Dallas, Texas February 6, 1936 with'the enclosures
“7‘/ \{ thereto, which refers to the claiz for compensation for ser-

" vices allezed to bave been rendered to the Government. hy lro

wu.n refersnce %o this matter I dnire to call
your utmuon ay wesorandum of Jamuary 25,1936, which re- -
fers to the infomtlou oontsined in t.ho Burom ﬂ.lca nlat.ivo

thoreto.
Very truly yqurl," -
. o .For the Director, '
it Harold Kathan, = .
e e b Agsistant Director.
o Encil'. #1124005
e o —
4 e Mt !
.  SORWIRIGTIONS SECTIon.
_ MAILED
iGET -
R Yoo e

3
_ { | FEB2533.
REPTCR emmee wod N
[ - ¢ P. M., ;
Q,/- N —J CEDERAL EUKEAU OF INVESTISA} OK, |

U € DEPARTMENT GF JUST CC
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FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

g‘?«ﬁ?c!:os; ORIGINATED AT Oklahom City, Oklahoma St. Louis FILE NO. 7:'17 ;
REPORT MADE AT DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADK BY -
. - . WHICH MADE ‘
St. Louis, Mos 2e24-36 | 2-16, 1536 | QD L)

CHARACTER OF CASE

KIINAPING,

TITLE A

&
GEORGE EELLY BARNES with aliasses et
CHARLES F.l'URSCEEL-VICTIM -

al,

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: #who i{s confined in the Couaty

Jail atiCorning, Arke on various forgery

charges, furnishes information with reference

to persons involved in this case as well as .

other Bureau fugitives whom Xe claims to han 1

- contacted in recent months, but little cmdonco
placod in stetements made by him,

AH
g biC

RO U. c’ X i
REFERENCE: Teletype measage to the Buresu and tho Ltttlo Boék
Office dated 2-16-36,
T "DETAILS: On Fedruary 16, 1938 Specisl f the .

St. Louis Bureau Office interviewed one
rested in conmnection with the case entitled

0 _had dbeen are
with aliasaes
NATIONAL MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT ACT" of which the Imdienapolis Office is
e the Office of Origin, at Poplar Bluff, Missouri and returned to Corming,
A Arkansas in connection with state charges against him there, Agent
interviewed with reference to certain information which he
said he possessed concerning unrecovered ransom momey in the Urschel
Kidnsping case and also concerning the whereabouts of certain Bursau
fugitives,

_ was interviewed at the County Feil, Corning, Arkansas
and advised that he was born in Mourd- City, Illimois end subsequently
becams a member of the Sheltom Gamg which operated in Illimois and that
since that time .s had been convicted on ssveral violatione of State
and Federal laws none of which violations were of an extremely serious
nature. He spent two months in the Kentucky State Penitentiary om a

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

VAL I ' 7 1775 — [ Pog [ras1™®

COPIES OF THIS REPORT

3 Bureau
2 Oklshoma City

.\?9\

Ry "‘p\d
MM E

2 Denver (inf.) Y 2ot
1 Little Rock (1nt.) PR

2 St. louis

U. 8. SOVERNUINT PRINTING OFFICE 7—2034
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“forgery charge in 1925, was sentenced to ons year and cne day at St,
Lonls, Missouri on a Dyer Aot chargs in 1926 and served time comtinuously
in Federal penitentiaries throughout the country on various charges until
193 when he received a parole from EcNeil Islamnd, Hs served out his
parole and was then convicted on a confidence game charge in Colorado
and served almost three years in thé Colorado State Penitentiary at

~“Cenon City, Colorado being released December 24, 1935, He stated that

he was driving a car for the Sheltons from Oklshoma when hae was arrested

on the Dyer Act charge in 1026 and that about four years ago, he drove
1iguor truck for (R C:1ro, Illinote who, according to

dwaa very . porerful in Southern Illinois emong the criminal element,

He stated that while in the Colorado State Ponitentiary,
he met Machine Gun Kelly, Alfred Bates and others. He also met a former

. Denyer broker whose nams he refused to disclose who was serving tims in

the Penitentiary end who told him that he had placed $8,500,00 of the

Urschel ransom money in a safe deposit box in Ste Pmil, Minmesota at

the requsst of Benllaska, the lawyer, This broker, he stated, is a

young man with grey hair, further stated that he then agreed

to get this money, a3 yell as Urschel ransom money in a safe deposit

box belonging to# which had been left in e Denver Bank,

and turn it over to Federal authorities. HNis broker friend said that
if-this-were-done-he- would- testify for the Government -against -Laskay—————

Their reason for dofng this was to get revenge on Laska who {s very
powerful among gangsters ip Denver and who had been responsible for a
number of his friends being sent to the death house. fur ther
stated that he wants to break up the gang of Machime Gun Kelly who

has put him and his friends "on the spot™ time after time and who has
beaten him and puniehed him physically on mumerous oceasions, Hs
stated that {f the Governmem did not wipe out the gangsters controlled
by Laske, he intended to get out scmeday end get them himself, Laska,
he said, had made the boast that he could send anyone in the State of
Colorado to the gas chamber at twenty«five cents a head, The broker,
who is still in the penitentiary, has been «fraid to disclose the loeetion
of the momey for fear of Lasks, according to-

After leaving the Colorado State Penitentiary,P,_._,__."_____,__.. 4
stated he went to Denver where he actually gained entrance to the safe

deposit box containing the ransom money; that money bdelonging to his
friend was also contained in this box and he took four or five hundred
dollars im currency, in accordance with ths offer of his friend in the
penitentiarye He could not state how much ransom money was in the box
but believes it to be the remainder of the unrecovered money aside from
that deposited in St. Paul by Laska,

2. Alj bIC
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From D enyet,”unt to Shawmee, Oklahoma arriving
ofi Jenuary 1, 19364 He then went to Fisk, Missouri to visit (N

he half sister of a fellow convict ab the Colorado Penitentiary
w whom he hed besn corresponding. Be stayed at ¥Fisk fram Jamary
3 to Jmmuary S5, 1936 and from there immediately proceeded to Ste Pal,
Minnesota where he remained until Jamuary 9, 1936 He entered ths
safe deposit box in the St. Paul Bank and saw the money but left it
there. In conmection with the bank,” stated that the bankers
are crooked and that they admitted h o the safe dsposit box. On

Jenuary 9, 1936 he proceeded to Lansing, Michigap and thence to Flint
Mjchigan where he stayed with his brothor“
who uses the name of the people who adopted' both brothers when

eir parents died. According to holds & very re~
sponsible position im Flint, lives a respectable 1life and has a wife
and two children, He stayed in Flint until Jamuary 27, 1936 working
for the Flint Ced Company, but the police found out sbout his past record
and he lost his jobe He then went to Lensing, Michigan, rented a 1934
Ford Coach, left a bad check for $20,00 as deposit and took the car to
Waebash, Indiens and thence to Kokomo, Indiens where he atored it im a

garage and left it, On February 7, 1936 e went from Kékomo to Indianapolis
with | 1n the_qar, stole this auto-
mobile !!r !n !e Mm aer.garlg in which it was parked end caxme fiir-

ectly to Fisk, Missouri, He was married to of Fisk, Missouri

in Piggott, Arkensas on February 10, 1936 end was arrested Februery 13, 1936
in Popler Bluff, Missouri,

stated that he is acguainted with

for robbery of the mails, AlviniKerpis,
* and othérs wanted by the Government and|that he is
able to give information which will lead to their epprehemsion; that he is

femiliar with the hidewouts ir St, Louis, Chicago, St, Parl, Flint end
Denver and he cen gain entrance for & Bureau egent who will poss &8s a
gangster and go with him as his friend. In conmection with these hide-outs,
?atated that in St. Paul the criminals frequent St, Peters St, and that
8 district covers as much as fifteen blocks; that the doorman at one of
the principel places on this street is nem and has an unususl
memory for faces; that a Mexican name is hired at this same
place to protect it from outsiders; that in Flint, Michigen one of the
largest hide-outs in the country ie located under the Capitol Theatre.

In Gonnecticn with”atatod that he talked
to him while he was in St, Paul ir January, 1l and tha the latter would
give himself up if he were assured thet he wuld not receive the death
penaltyes An inconsistency was noted at this point when‘stated that

AN e



was afraid of being tnrned over to the State of Washington
for the Weyerhaeuser Kidneaping and that he received a share of the Urschel
Kidnapipg money. dvised that he had talked to Kerpis since his i
release in September, 1935 but would not say where end that Karpis would
kill himself before being taken into custody end for this purpose, Karpis
carried a wrist watch in which was contained eyanide.

- In conmection with (S D

stated thet he,q
wes in West Plains, Missouri not long sgo; that he ceme to West Plains to get
some money from but found him gone, end that i3 hanging
around e women in St. Paul, who so far has refused to have anything to do
with him.q. ’atated that he has not seen for three
or four years but that he knows some of their associates thr whom thek
location could be ascertained.

In this conmection, it should be noted thet {D:--
been in custody since 1933 end _'as apprehended some tims ago.

tated that he would not give information as to the
identities of the persons end places he had mentioned until he could talk
to somsone who hed authority direetly from Washington who could accompany
him to the hide-outs and banks mentioned and who could assure him that his
friend in the Colorado State Penitentiary would not dbe involved in charges

aerising-out-of-his-possession—of the ransom money end who could further
guaraentee that all Federal charges would be made 2t one time egainst him,
He sajid that his reason for wanting to supply this information was
0 wipe out his past record and meke it posaible for him to earn an honest
living after he was free again; that as long as his enemies, as well as
gangster friends are free, he will not be able to do this and further that
he wants to see certain ones who have done all they could to herm him, put
out of the way.

further stated that he had met former Special Agent in
Charge Melvin P s at Chicago, Illinois and had considered giving ine
formation to bhim but was afraid to at that time dbecause he had told

that he knet where ths money was kept and that the i{nformation
wo e traced to him,

The substence of ths information set out in the foregoing
was furnished the Bureau and the Little BRock Office by teletype on February
16, 1936; a copy of this teletype was sent to the Oklahoma City Office of
thes Bureau, .

8 presently deing held at Corming, Arkansas an forgery
charges and hold orders have been placed ageinst him there by euthorities st

All blC “4-
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- -Shamq, Oklshoma end Flint, Michigan on other forgery 'chargoa.

On Februsry 18, 1936 was again interviewed by
Specieal Agent@D and Speciel Agent Little Rock, Arkensas,
et Corning, Arkansas. He stated that in 1933 he was sentenced to from
‘five to ten years in ths Colorado State Penitentiary at Canon City,
Colorado on a confidence game charge and served approximately thirty-one
months being released December 24, 1935, During this time he became very
well acquainted with ar inmate of the Penitentiary by the name o
1- who had been sentenced about 1930 for handling stolen bonds &nd
who escaped in 1931 or 1932. was apprehended end returned to the
Penitentiary @ proximately nine months after his escape, This man was
formerly a broker im Demver, Colorado, his number inm the Penitentiary
being in the thirteen thousands, and described him as being adbout
thirty-seven years of age, height - 5 feet 1ll; weight < 160; hair - grey.
tnforme ¢ thet he hed dealt in stolen bonds end “hot"”
monsy for Ben Laska, Machine Gun Kelly, Bates and others end that he had
some of this money in bonds contained in safe deposit dboxes in Denver
and St, Paul, After being released from the Penitentiary on Decapber 24,
1935,, proceeded to Denver, Colorado where he comtacted

as instructed b | He stayed wit over Chrisimas en
together with contacted who 1s said to be
wanted by the authorities.

On December 26, l935_accompanied and

a girl friend of’to the Citizens' Bank of Denver, on Broadway, Where
gained entrance to the safe deposit box and saw & large guan-

tity of money end bonds, Some of the bonds, according to cems from

the mail robbery in 1923 known as the "Wyandotte Robhery" committed by the

Shelton Gang in Chicago, Illimois. q stated that he believes

sald he gained entrance by obta

ing a key from the wife of peramour of
@D v:o coes by the name orb first neme unknown, Thi
was gained at epproximately 10:00 4.M, on December 26, 1935 and“
and’were the only ones who entered the vault and examined the con=
tents of the box. *adviaed that he hed been requested by
to go to the box in Denver to determine if the money ani securi e
8till there. He stated he found a large amount of money in the box =zs
w the securities. On the previous occanion,q informed Ag
*that he had takemn $500,00 from this safe deposit box which
had promised him. When interviewed on the latter date,

advised that
he had left the money ant securities intact and head receive 0,00 from
-tomer inmats of the Colorado State Pesnitentiary.

dvi sed
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ml;;was kmown in the Colorado State Penitentiary as (I EEENEGD

Upon being imterrogated further, Qat&tcdﬂ
still mamintains offices in Deaver but would not e that he knew the
”'om's first name or the nemes of emy of associates

u

siness. He further stated he did not know where the {ntained
their offices and advised that the principal business of and
his associates is the handling of "hot" sscurities and that

has more or less of an internaticnel reputation,

said he proceeded from Denver to St, Paul bocause
hed told him that he hed placed $8,500,00 belonging to Ben Laska,
ver attorney, which hed come from the Urschel Kidmaping cease, in a
safe deposit box in a bank et St, Paul at Laska's request; that
‘had {hformed him he was afraid he might become involved in the ki
cese if he did not dispose of the money; that stated he was afraid
of Laska who knew him under another name and did not know he was an ine
mate of the Colorado Penitentiary; theat wented him to get the
money and turn it over to one of Laska's orneys so as to take sus-

picion off of him, further that *tolﬂ him he could geirn entrance
to this safe deposit box in St, Pau contacting

c “be-located in St Paule™ stated that h
as being sought in comnmection with a-
an had dealt with him while he was in the brokerage dbus-

iness.

stated that while enroute to St, Paul, he atopped
over at Shawnee, Oklahoma where hs forged a $200,00 check emd then pro=-
ceeded to Fisk, Missouri where he stopped for a day or two; that he are
rived in St, Paul around the 8th or 9th of Jenuary, 1936 and went im~
medietely to Apartment 17, 81 Peters Ste, Ste¢ Paul, |which is oc~
cupied by and a girl memed He

stated that he received knowledge as to the location of these three girls
through un urces which he could not recalles He made himself
known to ”y describing her brother, also an immate of
the Colorado State Penitentiary, stating he did not kmow at the time. that
ad & brother in the Penitentiary, Whilk in St, Paul
slayed a is eddress which covered a pericd of several dayses The first
vening he was introduced to the sweethsart of who 18 known as

and who operates two or three roadhouses .and around St, Paul,
ey went to a roadhouse owned by-which is situated on the edge

Al BIC




St. Paul and is reached by driving through a park amd situsted near a
large manufacturing plant; that the roadhouse sets back from the road,

‘is entered im the has a driveway which ecircles Sthe plsee. At
this time ho told, -emd while he

;;;;;

tm he had ever - ‘BSO8R

him as follows:

Age = approximately 32

Height - S feeot 10
Wolght - 165 -

Hai» - bromm or black
Complexion - Medium fair
Build « Medium,

At this point, a photograph wm oxw
o@D en2 be ratled to 1amtiry this TR "Es being thet of
the ‘he had seen. 4 conversation with the person allegsd to have
bee shich lasted until about 2;00 o'cloek that afternocem, & s~
cleo money belonginmg to Ben Laska had deen placed iz a bank
in Ste Pa\xl in a safe deposit hox and while thse Lanker did mot kmew it was kid-

nap money at the time it was deposited, he has since learned ths charscter
of the eoatont; of the hiox but is afraid to dispese of it. TMis damker is
kmomn to dealt Wth udorwrld chrubrs O RUROFYONS ounam acoord-

hibited.

m‘ m ‘ th. bm 2 v :z‘ oy’ s . y m
possidility was discussed Qv =y, of seocuring the moi end using

it to blacmu I.a:h but hdvised the ; 1t was extremely d_
apwrod ut thmwﬂtu&.wa&., mungamh&lhm
80 Series, preobdadly dark blue im caler, with fenders of a different aksde;

' b dgotixtothoearvh-rohon-
a he introduced as Alvin Karpis. The

Hoight-6 foet 10
Weight=150

Hair-very blaeck _A I l b-]o
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Complexion-medium fair
Face~alender

At this point, the picture of Xarpis was exhidbited to

and ke idemtified it after scme hesitancy as being theat of the
person seen by him with During that night they visited a
number of spots ir and around St, Paul meeting several of his former
ecquaintences ke hed known in the Penitentiary. The amext maxrring, a
msn came to the spartment on 8t, Peters St. who gave the mame otF
and whom he kmew as the doorman at one ot# roadhouses, 8
men he stated is rather small im build end is decidedly Irish {n sppear-
ance.

-

At about 10:00 o'clock that mming,” took him to
a large bank which is situated across the street from the bus stetion in
8t, Peaul in a building which {8 very old ian appearance. Pguned
entrence to the box amd took him into the veult where he showed him a
packege about two and ome-half inches thick snd which he sta was
the ransom money ad besn asking adbout, He also le take
this money but im the meantime ad decided for his omnmfety, it
would be_better to leave it where it was, (stated he left the same

NIRRT .

[ Zi s

day by bus arriving at Flint an on Jenuary 11, 1036 where he went
to stay with
4

On Jenuary 27, 1936 left Flint, Michigan and went ‘
to Lansing, Michigan where he rented a car from the Rent-A-Car Company leav-
ing a bed check for $20,00 as deposit. He then é&rove to Webash, Indiena
end from Webash to Eokomo, Indiana arriving at Kokomo on Jsnuery 29, 1936
where he left ¢ On February 7, 1936 he drove with j
whose name he cculd not recall, in the

car to Iniianepolis, where the ear was stored at the Century Gerage.
returned later in the and stole this car driving {t to Fisk, Missouri.
In compeany wi th he made two visite to Arkansas in ths

cary the dates of these visits being Fedruary 9, 1936 and Fedruery
ﬂ\mur the name ot‘

On February 10, 1936 {earries
In view of the discrepancies in the statements made by

at Piggott, Arkansas.
very little credence is placed in the information which he furnished
and the advisability of conducting further invastigation {n the matter is

* 8 -

All bl
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being left to the discretion of the Office of Origine

- Separate reports are being prepsred with reference to the
information furnished by bu connsoction with the BREKID end STOLNAP
cases. '

BIC

REFERRED UPON COMPIE TION TO THE é!’l’EE OF ORIGIN,




- For rooord wrponu. thh fs to advlse that ophoned
today and stated that Nhe hod received & ‘telpgram from who
1s comnected with the "geng tusters® prograhs aad stated that were.
two points to be decided, cmfaa -attantion to. the fect mch
had recently conferred with ﬂu Diree .fhe £irst point was whether the -

B Director would write an imtroduction to the pamphlet %0 be used in connection
}S}(’ with this prograa. stated that this, of course, was ad out-amd- -/

out advertising concera and he.thonght it would pelittle.the Director's’ = |
title as well as be someshat dangercus amd tbougu:h would be ,.uadviubla, A
" but-that he wanted to have the Director's resction. After telking with the ¢
Director about this matter, Il informed that Kr. Hogver was :
oing to defer to his judgmest in this matter in view of the fact that he, -
has had considersble rience in matters of this kind, and. '
wag really expert, vhereupon lt.cud thc.t he ‘did not think this '
roquest ahould be cblpuod with,

""\a" : rho second point concemod vantlng to kmow 1 -
YT ldentification -orders.could be. furnished in .order. to be used im connectica’

.-; with the broadcasts und -also: photographt .of the; uboratory —Y-edvised——
N thet. the Director was aldo going to le§ him pass upon this in
o view of his past experience, whereupen he gteted thit he would endeavor to
~—  fiad out te what use thess ldentificetion orders mld be put, end, there-
fore, tor the time beimg no ucuon -honld be t.akon.

n. called later on in the. day .and stated that. he had received
apother telezrsm- ting hiw'.to send immediately
fifky cépien of tho m-autmnon nrdsre snd also duiring w know
‘ 1 told @D

often heard Ir. Hoover Me that he m!.d wt omerchliu the work
of the,Buredu, stated t.hat. ‘he th MM
 RECORDED & HRBEXED ;7 U,s - l VO 1

Fhile talking dthﬁ he alpo mentioned the lctter that

A or had ed the tor. 40 write Por him in connectioh

with his script. stated that he did mot th¥uiiithsre, yould be

. any ‘objection to it if the nu‘octor desired to. write wuch & letter; thet
he bad been informed: by lr. Collier thet t.hio mm not be used for -

'pnblicauon parposes, .bat that it. \vpv.ld bo - nn‘ed to show |
. newspapers interested in the scrlpt. \

FEB 29 196 *
AN blIC /\9 | \\




Memo - Mr, Tolson -2- 2/19/36
1 adviledm:lm the lines indiceted ebove to the
effect that until he dec t 1t was all right for ¥r. Hoover to

give such a letter %o Hr. Collier, mo action would be taken, He thea

siated that he waa going to talk to Nr. Collier later on
und would find out in detail the use, etce of the letter,
"us further in this matter. . ,

Respectfully,

- AH b’[C/ . T. D¢ mif}p-

in the afternoon
and would advise
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Pe. 0, Box 1276,
Oklahoma City, Oklahoma, -
- Yedbruary 27, 1936.

Director,

Federal Bureau of Investigation,
Washington, D, Ce

GEORGE KKLLYOBARN!S with aliases; et al;
CHARLES ¥/ URSCHEL = Victim,

Re

L 1]

Dear Sir:

The Bureau's attention is invited to the repors
of Special Agent dated February 24, 1936 at
St. Louis, Missouri, in this case,

It 1s undoubtedly true that has a
vivid imagination and I am inclined to believé he is very
careless with the truth, After reading Agont?roport
the conclusion has been reached that credit sho not de
given-t ‘statements, Unless the Bureau directs
otherwise, 8 office as the office of origin in the
Urschel Case will not request investigation in other districts
based on statements made b

Al blcr

ce St. Louis
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80& ‘V.S.Courthouse & P.0.Blig. ¥
‘Salt leke City, Utah. : .
'Fcbr\lrylb. ..N‘ ' T
~VCZ

{‘.‘a.-".- 7?.10 z . - i o - - R o )

; . ‘Spesial igemt in Charg.
: Oklshoma c!ty, Oklchm

v ) . -
ha -
s < : o

Si.
‘ .

Re: GEORCE EELLY BARNES, with
rliases, ,5 al.
CHARLES P CHEL ~ Vietim,
Kidnaping.

Dear Si#:

) Rofaronce u made to your telegram or Tebruary 5, 1938,
naum that the correct mmmber of railway express, nﬂ 11 ccnrua

“ shiment to Jonesboro, Airkenses, was 7977 ;}thcr than: z » @nd that

jmh -hmuat m from Pamn. M. ruthm

L e T U Due %0 dhe” rut that tmﬁporﬁ} R
- .-‘uponibh becsuse of a blixsard; agent ‘doptach

. ~ asoountant for ruilway express, Salt.Lake City, 3nd be: adyised e would

have copy- 6f-the-reeords- fcr—Punu.~~Amralngly.— : -
8 shipment on waybill 7977 from Payson on January 9 to .Tonuboro.
Arksnsas, and located a shipment going fomra to
Jonesboro, the sender giving the retwrn of B. ¥ . idrismne,

Agent contaeted Postnistress et Peyson, by
telephone .and she advised abe was very well séquainted with all the
verious persons residing in Payson, imessuch as it wes a small town;
that she hed no kméwledge or resollection of any individuals deing in
Payson during the pest few months umder the name of Adriemne; she further
sdvised that hed anyons by that nm bm in Paym nho nuld 'nry nkoly
bave been aware of the semé, -

As soon as transportatiom to Payaon ie poulble. additloul
mquL fes will be made there. !

ST Yery traly yours, |
Al biC L TE
o / ‘ o ¥ 4. RORER, - - - g

cc':: m: oek ) :_swxd 'Agcnt iufmg‘ ‘U r
AIRMATL - SPECIAI DELIVERY




Form No.1

THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT

0

FEDERAL BUREAU OF INVESTIGATION

OKLAHOMA CITY, OKLAHOMA

FILE NO.

7-8

REPORT MADE AT

KANSAS CITY, MISSOURI-

DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR

WHICH MADE

REPORT MADE BY

blC. -

2-29=-36 ~ 2-28-36
e ~ CHARACTER OF CASE
GEORGE Y BLRNES with sliases, et al
Charles F{’/Urschel - Victim KIDNAPING

-

SYNOPSIS OF FACTS:

A review of the file in this case at the Kansas City Bureau
office discloses that all lemds heave been covered and that there is no further
investisation pending in this district.

A review of this file st the Kensas City Bureau
office discloses all leads have been covered.,

Ro U‘ CQ“ — "
REFRIENCE : Letter to the Buresu, 11-20-35,
DETAILS:

REFERIED UPON CQMPLETION TO OFFICE OF ORIGIN

DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES

2-Kanses City -~

/5 v ] 5/] MaR3 193
COPIES OF THIS REPORT M ’ o
:-‘.'fﬂ}j 3 ‘. ,-..!i I? i )
o-Bureeu 4527 G W
2-0Oklehoma City F.g’.‘: : et . -

. - -

5

U. 8. SOVERNMENT PRINTING

oFFict

72034
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Form No. 1 : -
‘THIS CASE ORIGINATED AT OXLACMA CITY- FILENO. 7=10
REPORY MADE. AT | - DATE WHEN MADE PERIOD FOR REPORT MADE BY
WHICH MADE
- % | salt Leke City, Utah 2-29-36 £-25-36 o 29
k- TITLE CHARACTER OF CASE
.. | GECRGZ, .,..,LLY BARITZES, with aliases, ET AL;
r(, SEARLES ¥ OURSCEEL - Vietim. TIDIAPTIIG
SYNOPSIS OF FACTS: — express sgent, Payson, ’
Utah, has haay recollectionygzs to receipt -
of peckage shivped by B. / .4%drienne 1-¢-36& .. iiy<
from Fayson to .Jonesboro,,
ar:ansas. clerk, railway" :'
express compeny, rayson, steted middle egel . )
rien drove to office of express company and | S
delivered package to be shipped to Tonesboroﬁ\ Yt }9 b
could not furnish description or detailg. _;,, \ l\:’\'
Postmaster, city mershal and collector ‘6%, INEE
power bills, Payson, heve no information c&r
cerning the Adriennes. 7,{__.,
R.U.C.
RUFIRE C Report of Special sgent (NP tittie Rock, 2-13-c.
DETAILS: EAT3CH, UTAE
Agent interviewsd express egent, Railway ’:xpress
Company, and his memor s not clear as to the receipt of package fram 3. M.
adrienne shipped to , Jonesboro, ;.rkansas end
he stated he thought who wes employed et thst time by his
office, might heve some infomation regarding this shipment.
//
5"" i c“ e DO NOT WRITE IN THESE SPACES
7 1 /5 T/8/R wias 1%
COPIES OF THIS REPORT / -
(3: ureau =) IR ye s :
2- Cklehome City r‘» »*{1' . Lerm i 5 :93v
1- Little Rock ,,,)f".'v e \39\; - -
l- ileshville i
2- 321t lexe City - \"\‘.p._ K )
N !

N
U. 8. SOVIRNNENRT PRINTING OFFICE 7—2034
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AT SPAFISE FORK, UTAH -
__.  Agent interviewed employed by the telephone
eéxchange. 3She stated that on or ebout Jsnuary ¢, 1936, a middle aged man
drove-up in 2 lerze car in front of the express office at Pavson, Utah,
and came into the office with a smell peckage, asking that it be shipped
to Jonesboro, Arkansas. 3he rememubered she as%ed him how the name of the -
city of Jonesboro wes spelled but she does not remember eny other deteils
oi:_the transaction eand could not give a descripticn of the man.
4T PATSUN, TTAE
. Azent interviewed the followinz persons who had ac Infermation &nd knew
no one in the vicinity of Payson by the name of Adrienne.

R 7o c:sto; QUM o o= G
-reccrder end collector of zccounts of power bills.

-

2WFARRED UPCH COLFLELICH £C CTFICE OF ORIGIN
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March 2, 1936 QZ)A

MEORANDUM POR LR. TOL3ON.

Re: Rxhibit cases for the new exhibis
OO, - e

L. I have been advised that ig/tho new oxnibit roon it
is deaired that there be placed ¢ xhibit casea to coatain
firenyms in interesting cases. —

I have_ocollected together the firearms and a bulloet
proot vest in eonneotioa with the 3Barker case, these beiny the
firearms and bullet proof vest which were recovered &t Luke
deir, Florida at the time Fred Barker and lia Barker were killed
in Jamuary, 1835. The materiul contaiued in this case consists
of one bullet proof vest, two Thompson submachine guna with
muzbers obliterated, two L£ifty shot drums for Thompson submachine
guns, one Browning auto loading shatgun, one Winchester repeating
stotgun, one Uiancheater .33 calider lever action rifls, two .45
caliber autoratic pistola and one 380 automatic pistol. This
muterial completely fills one show oaae and i{s & complete oxhibit
in the Fred and lla Barkor case.

In 2 second show case t0 bs nlaced under the Urschel
chart, there will bde plnoced an axhidbit of Urschel case guns which
I believe will be sufficient to nake a vary interesting sxhibit
and will be sufficient to f£ill one show gese,

Reapectfully,

T. F. Baug'uaan,

£ECORDED |
o
TNS|KED
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MEMORANDUM FOR MR. TAMM

With reference to the Charles F.c%rschel kidnaping . ‘ir e
case dis which appears in the Bureau exhibit room, Specigl- "ry..--
Agent& conferred with me relative to tho accuracy of “:twwy........
this display. He submitted to me & list of notations which
appear on this displasy, numbered from A to Y, inclusive. This
list is attached hereto. .

A RS S e

through the entire list with with the purpose in mind .
of checking the available information against the statements . -
appearing on this list. It is my understanding that AgentF .
is at the present time conducting & further search relative

the accuracy of this list.

. (:"'
With the assistence of the I. C. in this case, I went =

However, I desire to call to your attention fact &
that the comments aiiearing on the Urschel exhibit e correct,

_and that_Agent is_of _the_opinion that-thejfexhibit should-———s2—
be clarified, and he, therefore, will submit sugkestions relative

to this matter. :
It is also my understanding that Agent”is conduct~ -
ing a review of all the exhibits to determine whether the informa- -
tion contained thereon is accurate. The results of his study -
will be submitted for approval. , =
Respectfully, ;—:
=
Al i P freons :

A. R. Rosen.
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A.

Oklahcma City, Oklahoma
Charles F. Urschel kidnaped July 22, 1933, by George _
R. Kelly and Albert L. Bates. FKelly, Bates, Harvey
= J. Bailey and three others sentenced October, 1933,
to serve life terms. - Three othgr conspirators sen-
tenced to life terms. |
* ¥k ¥k %k ok
B. Cheyenne, Yyoming
ﬁrs. Clara Feldman resided in this town and buried
a portion of the ransom money. |
* % % X %X
c. Denver, Colorado
Albert L. Bates apprehended August 12, 1933, by local
officers, and $660.00 of ransom money recovered fronm
his person. Two persons who assisted arrested for
kidnaping.
* ; *x ¥ X
D. Woodland, Washington
Ransom money in the sums of §1520.00 and $38,460.00
recovered from hiding places.
* %k %k ok XK
E Roseburg, Oregon

Ransom money in the sum of 21360 recovered from personal

effects of Alvin H. Scott on November 3, 1934

T-We -

Rt y——
~,
N\
N
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Fe Kedford, Cregon
Rensom money in the sum of $6,140 recovered from its
bu?ial places on Xovember 7, 1934. )
- * %k * X %
Ge Dunsmuir, California
¥rs. Clara Feldman and her son Edward were taken into
custody on kovember S, 1934, and &1,100 of the ransom
money recovered from their poséession.
****‘*
H. San Angelo, Texas
Louise Seaton sentenced April 30, 1934; one year, one day
* % ox x ok
I. Coleman, Texas
Ransom money in the sum of §73,250 recovered from farm of
Cassey Earl Coleman and Will Casey, September 7, 1933
* % * %k %
. Je Peradise, Texas
Urschel held victim July 23, 1933, to July 31, 19533.
Harvey Je. Bailey and others apprenended August 12, 1933.
* k %k %k %
Ke Dallas, Texas

Harvey J. Bailey escaped from Dallas county jéil on
September 4, 1934, rocaptured same date, Ardmore, Okla.

Three other conspirators sentenced.
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L. Biloxi, Mississippi

Kelly registered at a local hotel August 27, 1333.

- * % ¥ ¥ %

M. Norman, Olklahoma
Urschel was released July 31, 1233.
. i ¥ % X *¥ ¥
N. : Yemphis, Tennessee

. George and Kathryn Kelly apprehended September 26, 1933

L T I I 3

O. Jackson, Tenressee
Tvro -conspirators sentenced Cctober 21, 1933, to two
years, six months, each.
* % % % ¥
Ps Weshington, U Co
Entire investigation directed from Washington headquarters
(aleng line in red - KIDWAPING REPCRTZD AT ONCE TO WASHINGTON)
* % ok ok X
Qe Cleveland, Ohio
Kelly negotiated for purchase of an automobile on August
8, 1333
* % ok x x
Re Tulsa, Clklahoma

John Ge Catlett received ransom letters July 26, 1933,

demanding £200,000
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Joplin, Missouri -
Ransom letter mailed July 27, 1523, to E. E. Kirkpatr{ck,
Oklahema City, Oklahoma.

= ' * & * % %

Indianapolis, Indiana
Registered receipt for letter sent from lMadison, Wisconsin,
received General Delivery. Addressed to Kathryn C. Kelly.

¥ % x x %

Chicago, Illinois

U.
nelly purchaéed an automobile August 10, 1¢33, under name
of Fred E. Coleman. Twn persons who harbored him now under
indictment.
* ¥ * %k %
V. tadison, Wisconsin

Ty
e

-

George R. and Kathryn Kelly mailed $1500 on August 7, 1933,
to R. G. Shannon, Paradise, Texas.
¥ X % ¥ %
¥ansas City, Missouri
E. E. Kirkpatrick delivered ransom of $200,0CC on July 30,
1933.
ok kK % ok
Des Xoines, Iowa
The ¥Xellys registerad August 11, 1233, as ¥r. and Mrs. F. E.

Coleman.

* *k % ok %



